CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND

February 18, 2016 Regular Business Meeting Agenda — REVISED 02/16/16
25510 Lawson St., Black Diamond, Washington

7:00 P.M. — CALL TO ORDER, FLAG SALUTE, ROLL CALL

APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS:

CONSENT AGENDA:

1) Claim Checks - February 18, 2016 - No. 43187 through No0.43228 and EFTs in the amount of $212,310.55
2) Payroll —January 30, 2016, No. 18757 through No. 18777 and ACH payment in the amount of $261,230.02
3) Minutes — Council Meeting of January 7, 2016 and Council Meeting of February 4, 2016

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Persons wishing to address the City Council regarding items of new business are encouraged to do so at this time.
When recognized by the Mayor, please come to the podium and clearly state your name. Please limit your comments to 3 minutes. If you desire a
formal agenda placement, please contact the City Clerk at 360-886-5700. Thank you for attending.

PUBLIC HEARINGS: None
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS:

4) Res No. 16-1076 — Confirming Mayor’s Appointment to Planning Commission Position #1, for first
reading * Councilmember Pepper
Committee Assignment: Growth Management, Land Use and Community Services Council Committee

5) Res No. 16-1077 — Confirming Mayor’s Appointment to Planning Commission Position #2, for first
reading* Councilmember Pepper
Committee Assignment: Growth Management, Land Use and Community Services Council Committee

6) Res No. 16-1078 — Confirming Mayor’s Appointment to Planning Commission Position #5, for first
reading* Councilmember Pepper
Committee Assignment: Growth Management, Land Use and Community Services Council Committee

7) Res No. 16-1079 Confirming Mayor’s Appointment to Civil Service Commission Position #3, for first
reading* Councilmember Pepper
Committee Assignment: Government Operations and Administration Council Committee

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:

MAYOR’S REPORT:

e Mayor Benson
COUNCIL REPORTS:

e Councilmember Deady

Americans with Disabilities Act — Reasonable Accommodations Provided Upon Request (360-886-5700)



e Councilmember Morgan
e Councilmember Edelman
e Councilmember Weber
e Councilmember Pepper

ATTORNEY REPORT:
PUBLIC COMMENTS:

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Executive session as authorized by RCW 42.30.140(4) to discuss collective bargaining.
ADJOURNMENT

*All resolutions and ordinances are introduced for first reading, then sent to a Council Committee. In Council Committee
meetings the items are worked on publicly, after which they can be moved out of committee and sent to the next Regular
full Council meeting for a vote of the full Council and possible enactment.

Americans with Disabilities Act — Reasonable Accommodations Provided Upon Request (360-886-5700)



CERTIFICATION

Date: February 18, 2016

Check No.’s/EFT Batch Name Amount
Early Release Chks
43187-43189 Feb-2nd Council-02/18/16] $ 4,216.97
43190-43228 Feb-2nd Council-02/18/16] $ 205,603.68
EFT's Feb-Month End Cks-02/29/16] $ 2,489.90
Total Vouchers| $ 212,310.55

I, THE UNDERSIGNED DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER THE PENALTY OF
PERJURY, THAT THE MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE SERVICES
RENDERED AND OR THE LABOR PERFORMED AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND
THAT THE CLAIM IS A JUST, DUE AND UNPAID OBLIGATION AGAINST THE
CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND, AND THAT | AM AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE

AND CERTIFY TO SAID CLAIM.

\\/\ (\;/\01/\0/\!\;41()00/) (; \O) = gv(ﬂ(//

MAY MILLEB{, FINANCE DIRECTOR

COUNCILMEMBERS




Voucher Directory

I R N mw%w
2 m‘ww@ L WrMM.« .
ADT Security Services (PA)
43190 2016 - February - 2nd Council
021416 ADT 202512470
Feb 12 to Mar 11, 2016 Service
001-000-248-518-20-49-02 MDRT Bidg Security Costs $19.00
. 001-000-254-518-20-49-00 Facilities Security $28.49
Total 021416 ADT 202512470 $47.49
Total 43190 $47.49
Total ADT Security Services (PA) $47.49
Alliance 2020. Inc
43191 2016 - February - 2nd Council
54622
001-000-180-518-50-41-04 Unexpected Costs $30.00
Background Check-Vacancy Position
Total 54622 $30.00
Total 43191 $30.00
Total Alliance 2020. inc $30.00
AWC-Risk Management Service Agency
43192 2016 - February - 2nd Council
40613
Annual Renewal
633-000-000-586-20-00-00 Due to AWC RMSA Insurance $138,805.00
Total 40613 $138,805.00
Total 43192 $138,805.00
Total AWC-Risk Management Service Agency $138,805.00
Brat Wear, Inc
43193 2016 - February - 2nd Council
17762
001-000-210-521-10-31-04 Uniforms $644.68
Uniform And Applications for Macdonald
Total 17762 $644.68
Total 43193 $644.68
Total Brat Wear, Inc $644.68
Execution Time: 3 minute(s), 7 second(s) Printed by BAD\noosterhof on 2/9/2016 9:24:18 AM Page 1 of 18

Voucher Directory



ol -
Brown's Automotive Inc.

43194 2016 - February - 2nd Council
5499
January Services
001-000-210-521-10-48-01 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair $3,847.62
Police-2009 Dodge Charger Engine Repair Charge
Total 5499 $3,847.62
5550
January Services
001-000-210-521-10-48-01 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair $134.15
Police-Replaced Headlamp and Socket 2012 Chev Tahoe
Total 5550 $134.15
Total 43194 $3,981.77
Total Brown's Automotive Inc. $3,981.77
Centurylink (WA)
43187 2016 - February - 2nd Council
012816 CL
Jan 20 to Feb 20 Services
001-000-120-512-50-42-00 Telephone/DSL $44.96
PD/CT Security Line
001-000-214-521-20-42-00 Police Telephone/DSL/Air Cards $61.25
Police Fax
001-000-214-521-20-42-00 Police Telephone/DSL/Air Cards $62.63
Police
001-000-270-576-80-42-00 Telephone/DSL/Radios $4.81
Parks
001-000-280-536-20-42-00 Telephone, DSL & Radios $2.40
Cemetary
101-000-000-542-90-42-01 Telephone/DSL/Radios $26.44
Stret
401-000-000-534-80-42-00 Telephone/DSL/Radios $264.00
Water Reservior
401-000-000-534-80-42-00 Telephone/DSL/Radios $28.84
Water
407-000-000-535-80-42-00 Telephone/DSL/Radios $44.96
Diamond Glen Sewer
407-000-000-535-80-42-00 Telephone/DSL/Radios $40.63
Ridge Sewer Pump Station
407-000-000-535-80-42-00 Telephone/DSL/Radios $28.84
Sewer
407-000-000-535-80-42-00 Telephone/DSL/Radios $53.19
Old Lawson Pump Station
407-000-000-535-80-42-00 Telephone/DSL/Radios $49.39
Morgnville Pump Station
Execution Time: 3 minute(s), 7 second(s) Printed by BAD\noosterhof on 2/9/2016 9:24:18 AM Page 2 of 18

Voucher Directory



S

o Lt

410-000-000-531-10-42-00
Drainage
Total 012816 CL $741.18
Total 43187 $741.18
43195 2016 - February - 2nd Council
012316 206-T51-3585 584B
Jan 23 to Feb 2, 2016 Service
001-000-214-521-20-42-00 Police Telephone/DSL/AIir Cards $140.13
Total 012316 206-T51-3585 584B $140.13
Total 43195 $140.13
Total CenturyLink (WA) $881.31
CHS/Cenex
43196 2016 - February - 2nd Council
013116 CHS
January Fuel
001-000-180-518-50-32-01 Fuel-Central Services $18.00
Central Servies
001-000-181-518-30-32-00 Fuel $105.00
Facilities Clearing
001-000-210-521-10-32-00 Fuel $10.00
Police
001-000-240-558-51-32-00 Fuel $50.00
Permit
001-000-246-558-70-32-00 Fuel $61.16
MDRT
001-000-270-576-80-32-00 Fuel $24.90
Parks
001-000-280-536-20-32-00 Fuel $12.45
Cemetary
101-000-000-543-50-32-00 Fuel $136.97
Street
101-000-000-543-50-32-00 Fuel $47.09
Streets
401-000-000-534-80-32-00 Fuel $149.42
Water
407-000-000-535-80-32-00 Fuel $149.42
Sewer
410-000-000-531-10-32-00 Fuel $149.42
Storm Water
Total 013116 CHS $913.83
Total 43196 $913.83
Total CHS/Cenex $913.83
City of Black Diamond
Execution Time: 3 minute(s), 7 second(s) Printed by BAD\noosterhof on 2/9/2016 9:24:18 AM Page 3 of 18

Voucher Directory



43197

013116 COB Utility

January Statement

001-000-212-521-50-47-01 Water $89.43
Police-Water

001-000-212-521-50-47-02 Sewer $62.26
Police-Sewer

001-000-212-521-50-47-03 Stormwater $80.00
Police-Storm

001-000-248-518-20-47-01 MDRT BD Wir, Swr, Storm $51.57
City Hall - MDRT

001-000-254-518-20-47-00 Facilities-Utilities $77.34
City Hall

001-000-270-575-30-47-01 Museum Water/Sewer/Storm $32.00
Museum-Storm

001-000-270-575-51-47-01 Gym-Stormwater $62.26
Gym-Water

001-000-270-575-51-47-02 Gym-Sewer $44.97
Gym-Sewer

001-000-270-575-51-47-03 Gym-Water $32.00
Gym-Storm

001-000-270-576-80-47-01 Water $3.29
Parks

001-000-270-576-80-47-01 Water $35.63
Eagle Creek-Water

001-000-270-576-80-47-01 Water $35.63
Coal Car-Water

001-000-270-576-80-47-02 Sewer $4.98
Parks

001-000-270-576-80-47-03 Stormwater $11.52
Parks

001-000-270-576-80-47-03 Stormwater $96.00
Boat Launch-Storm

001-000-280-536-20-47-01 Water $35.63
Cemetary-Water

001-000-280-536-20-47-01 Water $0.82
Cemetary

001-000-280-536-20-47-02 Sewer $1.25
Cemetary

001-000-280-536-20-47-03 Stormwater $2.88
Cemetary

001-000-530-522-10-47-01 Water $37.09
Fire Dept-Water

Execution Time: 3 minute(s), 7 second(s) Printed by BAD\noosterhof on 2/9/2016 9:24:18 AM Page 4 of 18

Voucher Directory



001-000-530-522-10-47-02
Fire Dept-Sewer

001-000-530-522-10-47-03 Stormwater $40.00
Fire Dept-Storm
101-000-000-543-31-47-01 Water $6.17
Street
101-000-000-543-31-47-01 Water $35.63
Railroad Ave Irg.
101-000-000-543-31-47-02 Sewer $9.34
Street
101-000-000-543-31-47-03 Stormwater $21.60
Street
401-000-000-534-80-47-01 Water $10.29
Water
401-000-000-534-80-47-02 Sewer $15.57
Water
401-000-000-534-80-47-03 Stormwater $36.00
Water
407-000-000-535-80-47-01 Water $10.29
Sewer
407-000-000-535-80-47-02 Sewer $15.57
Sewer
407-000-000-535-80-47-03 Stormwater $96.00
Sewer Lagoon-Storm
407-000-000-535-80-47-03 Stormwater $36.00
Sewer
410-000-000-531-10-47-01 Water $10.29
Drainage
410-000-000-531-10-47-02 Sewer $15.57
Drainage
410-000-000-531-10-47-03 Stormwater $36.00
Drainage
Total 013116 COB Utility $1,253.13
Total 43197 $1,253.13
Total City of Biack Diamond $1,253.13
City of Issaquah
43198 2016 - February - 2nd Council
04-50008111
December 2015 Services
001-000-211-523-60-49-00 Jail Costs $194.00
Total 04-50008111 $194.00
Total 43198 $194.00
Total City of Issaquah $194.00
Execution Time: 3 minute(s), 8 second(s) Printed by BAD\noosterhof on 2/9/2016 9:24:18 AM Page 5 of 18

Voucher Directory



Comcast (34744)
431988 2016 - February - 2nd Council
8498 34 014 0125628 020516
Feb 05 to Mar 04, 2016 Service

001-000-254-518-20-42-00 Facilities-Communication $231.14
City Hall Internet
Total 8498 34 014 0125628 020516 $231.14
Total 43199 $231.14
Total Comcast (34744) $231.14
Dept of Licensing-Firearms Online
EFT Payment 2/8/2016 9:38:10 AM - 1 2016 - February - Month End Cks 2/28/16
BD0000047
January CPL
633-000-000-386-11-00-00 Gun Permits to DOL $18.00
Total BD0000047 $18.00
BD0000048
January CPL
633-000-000-386-11-00-00 Gun Permits to DOL $18.00
Total BD0000048 $18.00
BD0000049-52
February CPL
633-000-000-386-11-00-00 Gun Permits to DOL $72.00
Total BD0000049-52 $72.00
BD0000053
February CPL
633-000-000-386-11-00-00 Gun Permits to DOL $18.00
Total BD0000053 $18.00
Total EFT Payment 2/8/2016 9:38:10 AM - 1 $126.00
Total Dept of Licensing-Firearms Online $126.00
First Bankcard
EFT Payment 2/9/2016 8:40:10 AM - 1 2016 - February - 2nd Council
9871-Del Santo
January Purchases
401-000-000-534-80-31-01 Operating Supplies $170.20
lcon-Cold Patch
401-000-000-534-80-35-00 Small Tools & Safety Equip $38.61
Home Depot-Screwdrivers, Piler, Wrench, Hex Set
410-000-000-531-10-35-00 Small Tools and Safety Equipment $391.12
DDK Designs-Hard Surface Puller
Total 9871-Del Santo $599.93
1117-Esping
January Purchases
001-000-180-518-50-32-01 Fueil-Central Services $34.00
Cenex-Fuel
Execution Time: 3 minute(s), 8 second(s) Printed by BAD\noosterhof on 2/9/2016 9:24:18 AM Page 6 of 18

Voucher Directory



So-m‘_m mo&m ow <m:_o_m mmnm_a & zm_amsm:om ($3.72)

Harbor Freight-Discount On Trunk Organizer

001-000-180-518-50-48-03 Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance $25.60
Harbor Freight-Trunk Organizer

001-000-191-525-60-49-01 Emergency Management Training $177.98
Cricket Ventures-EOC Training Digital Ham Radio

001-000-210-521-10-31-00 Operating Supplies $97.48
Walmart-Cell Phone Accessories

001-000-270-576-80-31-01 Parks Office Supplies $3.24
Office Depot-Office Supplies

001-000-270-576-80-35-00 Small Tools & Safety Equip $6.35
Harbor Freight-Latex Gloves,Folding Knives, Battery Cleaner

001-000-270-576-80-35-00 Small Tools & Safety Equip $3.15
Harbour Frieght-Small Tools

001-000-280-536-20-31-00 Cemetery Office Supplies $1.62
Office Depot-Office Supplies

001-000-280-536-20-35-00 Small Tools & Safety Equip $1.59
Harbor Freight-Latex Gloves,Folding Knives, Battery Cleaner

001-000-280-536-20-35-00 Small Tools & Safety Equip 30.79
Harbour Frieght-Small Tools

101-000-000-542-90-31-00 Office Supplies $32.38
Office Depot-Labels and Pens

101-000-000-542-90-31-00 Office Supplies $17.80
Office Depot-Office Supplies

101-000-000-543-50-35-00 Small Tools & Equipment $11.91
Harbor Freight-Latex Gloves,Folding Knives, Battery Cleaner

101-000-000-543-50-35-00 Small Tools & Equipment $5.90
Harbour Frieght-Small Tools

401-000-000-534-80-31-02 Office Supplies $19.41
Office Depot-Office Supplies

401-000-000-534-80-35-00 Small Tools & Safety Equip $19.84
Harbor Freight-Latex Gloves,Folding Knives, Battery Cleaner

401-000-000-534-80-35-00 Small Tools & Safety Equip $9.83
Harbour Frieght-Small Tools

407-000-000-535-80-31-02 Office Supplies $53.58
Walmart-Office Supplies

407-000-000-535-80-31-02 Office Supplies $19.41
Office Depot-Office Supplies

407-000-000-535-80-35-00 Small Tools & Safety Equipment $38.30
Harbor Freight-Cordless Drill, Makring Crayons, Screwdriver Set

407-000-000-535-80-35-00 Small Tools & Safety Equipment $9.84
Harbour Frieght-Small Tools

410-000-000-531-10-31-00 Office Supplies $19.42
Office Depot-Office Supplies

Execution Time: 3 minute(s), 8 second(s) Printed by BAD\noosterhof on 2/9/2016 9:24:18 AM Page 7 of 18

Voucher Directory



o o -
Small Tools and Safety Equipment

$9.84
Harbour Frieght-Small Tools
410-000-000-531-10-35-00 Small Tools and Safety Equipment $19.84
Harbor Freight-Latex Gloves,Folding Knives, Battery Cleaner
410-000-000-531-10-35-00 Small Tools and Safety Equipment $19.84
Harbor Freight-Latex Gloves,Folding Knives, Battery Cleaner
510-000-300-594-21-31-00 Surplus Costs Police $114.47
Car Quest-Battery
Total 1117-Esping $769.69
4013-Court
January Purchases
001-000-120-512-50-31-00 Operating Supplies $30.38
Acco Brands Direct-Wall Calendars
001-000-120-512-50-31-00 Operating Supplies $29.85
Office Depot-Binder, File Totes
001-000-120-512-50-42-00 Telephone/DSL $156.56
Accessline*Phone Svc-COnference Calls
001-000-120-512-50-42-03 Postage $49.00
US Post Office-Postage
Total 4013-Court $124.80
4360-City Clerk
January Purchases
001-000-137-514-21-43-00 Lodging, Meals & Mileage $186.20
Alaska Airlines-Airfare toi WMCA Conference. Spokane
001-000-180-518-50-41-04 Unexpected Costs $38.30
Martin Yale-Folding Machine Part
Total 4360-City Clerk $224.50
5176-Redd
January Purchases
001-000-246-558-70-31-00 Office Supplies $41.27
4 Corners Cleaners-Sew On Patches
001-000-246-558-70-31-00 Office Supplies $59.39
Amazon.com-Dust Pan, Coat Rack
Total 5176-Redd $100.66
7567-Macdonald
January Purchases
001-000-210-521-10-31-04 Uniforms $141.51
Blade Tech Ind-Tech Radio Holder, Magazine Pouch
Total 7567-Macdonald $141.51
8227-Tapec
January Purchases
001-000-210-521-10-31-04 Uniforms $4.95
LA Police Gear, Inc-Hat From Backorder
Total 8227-Tapec $4.95
Execution Time: 3 minute(s), 8 second(s) Printed by BAD\noosterhof on 2/9/2016 9:24:18 AM Page 8 of 18

Voucher Directory



mm‘_wLE____NBmos )

January Purchases

001-000-246-558-70-31-00 Office Supplies $30.39
Johnson's Home & Garden-MDRT Job Trailer Supplies
001-000-246-558-70-32-00 Fuel $42.83
Centex-Fuel
001-000-246-558-70-43-00 Lodging, Meals & Mileage $30.64
lvars-Lunch Meeting In Shorline
001-000-246-558-70-43-00 Lodging, Meals & Mileage $94.00
Big Fish Grill-Lunch Meeting , Ecology Follow Up
Total 8513-Williamson $197.86
Total EFT Payment 2/9/2016 8:40:10 AM - 1 $2,163.90
Total First Bankcard $2,163.90
Ginger Wang
43200 2016 - February - 2nd Council
013116 GW
January Services
001-000-120-512-50-41-04 Court interpreter $135.64
Case #5Z1089319 Jin
Total 013116 GW $135.64
Total 43200 $135.64
Total Ginger Wang $135.64
Hach Company
43201 2016 - February - 2nd Council
9753481
January Services .
401-000-000-534-80-31-01 Operating Supplies $63.36
Water Funds-Testing Kits
Total 9753481 $63.36
Total 43201 $63.36
Total Hach Company $63.36
Home Depot Credit Service
43202 2016 - February - 2nd Council
3012774
January Purchases
001-000-180-518-90-31-00 Office Supplies City Hall $97.64
Shelves for IT Server Room
Total 3012774 $97.64
8583232
January Purchases
001-000-270-575-51-48-00 Gym Facility Repair & Maintenance $97.09
Execution Time: 3 minute(s), 8 second(s) Printed by BAD\noosterhof on 2/9/2016 9:24:18 AM Page 9 of 18

Voucher Directory



Total 8583232

Total 43202
Total Home Depot Credit Service
Johnsons Home & Garden
43203
402127

Total 402127
Total 43203
Total Johnsons Home & Garden
King Co Radio Comm Services
43204
10643

Total 10643
Total 43204
Total King Co Radio Comm Services
KING COUNTY FINANCE

20186 - February - 2nd Council

February Purchase
101-000-000-542-90-31-01

Operating Supplies
Locking Cord ’

2016 - February - 2nd Council

January Services

001-000-214-521-20-41-03 K/C 800 Mhz Radio Costs

43205 2016 - February - 2nd Council
2066717
2015 General Election
001-000-137-514-40-51-00 Elections Costs
Voter's Pamphlets
Total 2066717
61372 KCF 3
3rd Trimester of 2015
410-000-000-531-10-49-09 WRIA S
Award 114454
Total 61372 KCF 3
72249
2015 Services
410-000-000-531-10-41-03 KC Water Quality - Testing and Lab
Monitoring-Lake Sawyer
Total 72249
Total 43205

Total KING COUNTY FINANCE

$97.09
$194.73
$194.73

$27.14
$27.14

$27.14
$27.14

$1,366.19
$1,366.19
$1,366.19
$1,366.19

$136.35

$136.35

$1,365.33

$1,365.33

$8,500.00

$8,500.00
$10,001.68
$10,001.68

Execution Time: 3 minute(s), 8 second(s)

Printed by BAD\noosterhof on 2/9/2016 9:24:18 AM

Voucher Directory

Page 10 of 18



013116 LEIRA

2016 - February - 2nd Council

Annual Memberships
001-000-210-521-10-49-02 Memberships

Police-McGraw and Humphreys

Total 013116 LEIRA

2016 - February - 2nd Council

January Services
510-000-300-594-21-31-00
PD-Tire Rotaion

Surplus Costs Police

January Services
510-000-300-594-21-31-00
PD-Tire Rotaion

Surplus Costs Police

Total 43206
Total LEIRA
Les Schwab Tire Ctr - MV
43207
39800181855
Total 39800181855
39800181856
Total 39800181856
Total 43207

Total Les Schwab Tire Ctr - MV
Modular Space Corp

43208
501474321
Total 501474321
501474328
Total 501474328
Total 43208

Total Modular Space Corp
Morris Law PC
43209
013116 ML

2016 - February - 2nd Council

February Rental
001-000-248-518-20-45-01
MDRT

MDRT-Bidg Rental-Modspace

February Rental
001-000-254-518-20-45-01
City Hall

Facilities-Bldg Rental/Modspace

2016 - February - 2nd Council

January Services

001-000-150-515-30-41-01
001-000-150-515-30-41-17
001-000-257-558-70-41-00

Legal Services-General Govt
Legal Costs-Public Disclosure
MDRT Legal Services

$100.00
$100.00

$100.00
$100.00

$28.24

$28.24

$28.24
$28.24

$56.48
$56.48

$1,958.06

$1,958.06

$3,454.57

$3,454.57
$5,412.63
$5,412.63

$4,791.60
$220.00
$44.00

Execution Time: 3 minute(s), 8 second(s)

Printed by BAD\noosterhof on 2/9/2016 9:24:18 AM
Voucher Directory

Page 11 of 18



e s

101-000-000-543-30-41-05
101-000-000-543-30-41-05
310-000-025-558-60-41-01
401-000-000-534-80-41-04
401-000-000-534-80-41-04
407-000-000-535-80-41-09
407-000-000-535-80-41-09
410-000-000-531-10-41-01
410-000-000-531-10-41-01
410-000-010-531-10-41-00
Total 013116 ML
Total 43209
Total Morris Law PC
Q'Brien, Barton, & Hopkins, PLLP

‘,_.mmm_ Costs

Legal Costs

Legal Svs & Other Costs-Comp Plan Update

Legal Sves
Legal Sves
Legal Costs
Legal Costs
Legal Costs
Legal Costs

King County Grant-Culvert Replacement

43210 2016 - February - 2nd Council

49075
January Service
001-000-151-515-91-41-00
Total 49075
Total 43210
Total O'Brien, Barton, & Hopkins, PLLP
Office Products Nationwide

Court Legal-Public Defender

43211 2016 - February - 2nd Council

822264
January Purchase
001-000-180-518-90-31-00

Office Supplies City Hall

Pens
Total 822264
Total 43211
Total Office Products Nationwide
Puget Sound Finance Officers Assoc
43212 ‘ 2016 - February - 2nd Council

013116 PSFOA
Annual Membership
001-000-140-514-23-49-02

Finance-Miller

Total 013116 PSFOA
Total 43212
Total Puget Sound Finance Officers Assoc

Membership

$1,597.20
$44.00
$44.00
$1,697.20
$1,697.20
$44.00
$110.00
$11,242.00
$11,242.00
$11,242.00

$2,500.00
$2,500.00
$2,500.00
$2,500.00

$6.72

$6.72
$6.72
$6.72

$25.00

$25.00
$25.00
$25.00

Execution Time: 3 minute(s), 8 second(s)

Voucher Directory

Printed by BAD\noosterhof on 2/9/2016 9:24:18 AM

Page 12 of 18



unma Sound mmmmmo:m_ Council
43213 2016 - February - 2nd Councii
2016014

p

2016 Annual Membership

001-000-180-518-50-49-06 PS Regional C Membership $579.00
Total 2016014 $579.00
Total 43213 $579.00
Total Puget Sound Regional Council $579.00
Regional Animal Services of King County
43214 2016 - February - 2nd Council
013116 RAS of KC
January 2016
633-000-000-589-00-00-01 King County Animal License $30.00
Total 013116 RAS of KC $30.00
Total 43214 $30.00
Total Regional Animal Services of King County $30.00
RH2 Engineering inc.
43215 2016 - February - 2nd Council
64353
January Services
001-000-257-558-70-41-02 MDRT Civil Engineering-RH2 Engineering $13,180.07
Project 112061 MDRT
Total 64353 $13,180.07
Total 43215 $13,180.07
Total RH2 Engineering inc. $13,180.07
Severson's Building Maint
43216 2016 - February - 2nd Council
581259
January Services
001-000-254-518-20-49-01 Facilities Building Custodial $150.00
Total 581259 $150.00
581260
January Services
001-000-212-521-50-41-03 Police Custodial Cost $500.00
Total 581260 $500.00
581261
January Services
001-000-248-518-20-49-01 MDRT Bldg Custodial Costs $360.00
001-000-254-518-20-49-01 Facilities Building Custodial $540.00
Total 581261 $900.00
Total 43216 $1,550.00
Total Severson's Building Maint $1,550.00
Execution Time: 3 minute(s), 8 second(s) Printed by BAD\noosterhof on 2/9/2016 9:24:18 AM Page 13 of 18

Voucher Directory



43217 2016 - February - 2nd Council

INV-24085
January Service
001-000-248-518-20-45-01 MDRT-BIdg Rental-Modspace $90.65
Signs For MDRT Job Shack
Total INV-24085 $90.65
Total 43217 $90.65
Total Signs By Tomorrow $90.65
Spillman Northwest Users Group
43218 2016 - February - 2nd Council
013116 SNUG
001-000-210-521~10-49-02 Memberships $100.00
Police-McGraw
Total 013116 SNUG $100.00
Total 43218 $100.00
Total Spiliman Northwest Users Group $100.00
Summit Financial Resources, L.P.
43219 2016 - February - 2nd Council
ML-16011810948
January Services
001-000-210-521-10-31-00 Operating Supplies $1,440.00
Police-Radar Calibrations
Total ML-16011810948 $1,440.00
Total 43219 $1,440.00
Total Summit Financial Resources, L.P. $1,440.00
The UPS Store #3987
43220 2016 - February - 2nd Council
15159
001-000-180-518-90-42-00 Postage $13.12
Police-Return of Pagers
Total 15159 $13.12
Total 43220 $13.12
Total The UPS Store #3987 $13.12
Triad Machinery
43221 2016 - February - 2nd Council
C53747
January Service
001-000-270-576-80-48-03 Vehicle Mic. & Repair $5.54
Parks-Belt
001-000-280-536-20-48-03 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair $2.77
Cemetary-Belt
101-000-000-543-33-48-03 Street Share-Vehicle & Eq Mic Costs $30.44
Street-Belt
Execution Time: 3 minute(s), 8 second(s) Printed by BAD\noosterhof on 2/9/2016 9:24:18 AM Page 14 of 18

Voucher Directory



$33.28

Sewer-Belt
407-000-000-535-80-48-04 Vehicle Maintenance $33.23
Water-Belt
410-000-000-531-10-48-04 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair $33.23
Drainage-Belt
Total C53747 $138.44
C53751
January Service
001-000-270-576-80-48-03 Vehicle Mtc. & Repair $22.55
Parks-Diamond Mower Bearings
001-000-280-536-20-48-03 Venhicle Maintenance & Repair $11.28
Cemetary-Diamond Mower Bearings
101-000~000-543-33-48-03 Street Share-Vehicle & Eq Mtc Costs $124.05
Street-Diamond Mower Bearings
401-000-000-534-80-48-03 Vehicle Maintenance $135.32
Water-Diamond Mower Bearings
407-000-000-535-80-48-04 Vehicle Maintenance $135.32
Sewer-Diamond Mower Bearings
410-000-000-531-10-48-04 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair $135.32
Drainage-Diamond Mower Bearings
Total C53751 $563.84
Total 43221 $702.28
Total Triad Machinery $702.28
U.S. Postal Service (CMRS-FP)
EFT Payment 2/8/2016 9:38:10 AM - 2 2016 - February - Month End Cks 2/29/16
TDC#500015117-91
Jan 23 to Jan 29
001-000-180-518-90-42-00 Postage $200.00
Total TDC#500015117-91 $200.00
Total EFT Payment 2/8/2016 9:38:10 AM - 2 $200.00
Total U.S. Postal Service (CMRS-FP) $200.00
US Bank Equipment Finance
43222 2016 - February - 2nd Council
296921109
Jan 20 - Feb 20, 2016 Lease
001-000-210-521-10-45-00 Lease Payments - US Bank/Copier $193.03
Poilce
001-000-248-594~18-64-00 MDRT-Computer/Printer $193.03
MDRT
001-000-254-518-20-45-04 Facilities Copier Maint Lease $1,085.31
Execution Time: 3 minute(s), 8 second(s) Printed by BAD\noosterhof on 2/9/2016 9:24:18 AM Page 15 of 18

Voucher Directory



Total 296921109 $1,471.37
Total 43222 $1,471.37
Total US Bank Equipment Finance $1,471.37
Verizon Wireless
43188 2016 - February - 2nd Council
9758640034
Dec 11 to Jan 10
001-000-214-521-20-42-00 Police Telephone/DSL/Air Cards $760.79
Police Cellualr
Total 9758640034 $760.79
Total 43188 $760.79
Total Verizon Wireless $760.79
Vision Municipal Solutions, LLC
43189 2016 - February - 2nd Council
09-4061
Vision Electronic Bill Payment and Presentation
310-000-011-594-18-64-00 General Government Technology $2,715.00
Capital Projects-Technology
Total 09-4061 $2,715.00
Total 43189 $2,715.00
Total Vision Municipal Solutions, LLC $2,715.00
Voice of The Valley
43223 2016 - February - 2nd Council
17764
Classified Ads
001-000-210-521-10-41-75 Advertising $42.75
Police-Traffic Safety Fee Notice
001-000-240-558-60-41-75 Advertising $42.75
CD Planning-Planning Commision Qualifications
Total 17764 $85.50
Total 43223 $85.50
Total Voice of The Valley $85.50
Washington State Treasurer
43224 2016 - February - 2nd Council
013116 WST
January Court Remittance
633-000-000-386-83-00-00 State Remit-Trauma Care $350.84
633-000-000-386-83-31-00 State Remit-Auto Theft $692.22
633-000-000-386-83-32-00 State Remit-Trauma Brain Injury $130.56
633-000-000-386-88-00-00 State Remit-PSEA 3 $8.30
Execution Time: 3 minute(s), 8 second(s) Printed by BAD\noosterhof on 2/9/2016 9:24:18 AM Page 16 of 18

Voucher Directory



S
633-000-000-386-89-09-00
633-000-000-386-89-14-00
633-000-000-386-89-15-00
633-000-000-386-91-00-00
633-000-000-386-92-00-00
633-000-000-386-97-00-00

State Remit-Wa State Patrol Highway Account
State Remit-Highway Safety Account

State Remit-Death Investigation Acct(Toxic Lab)
State Remit-60% PSEA 1

State Remit-PSEA 2

State Remit-JIS

Total 013116 WST

Total 43224
Total Washington State Treasurer
Washington Translation Bureau
43225

20151304

Total 2015-1304

Total 43225
Total Washington Translation Bureau
Water Management Laboratories, Inc.
43226
146814

Total 146814
Total 43226
Total Water Management Laboratories, Inc.
West Coast Awards

43227
25901
Total 25901
Total 43227
Total West Coast Awards
WFOA
43228
013116 WFOA

2016 - February - 2nd Council
January Service

001-000-120-512-50-41-04 Court Interpreter
Case #BD0035005 1/27/16

2016 - February - 2nd Council
Jauary Service

401-000-000-534-80-41-02 Water Testing and Sampling
Total Coliform MMO-MUG

2016 - February - 2nd Council

001-000-240-558-60-31-00 Plan Office & Operating Supplies
CD Planning Commissioner Name Plate-Ambur

2016 - February - 2nd Council

Annual Memberships

001-000-140-514-23-49-02 Membership

ol
$56.65
$15.77
$9.93
$3,680.35
$2,080.12
$1,654.72
$8,679.46
$8,679.46
$8,679.46

$107.56
$107.56

$107.56
$107.56

$47.00
$47.00

$47.00
$47.00

$4.93
$4.93

$4.93
$4.93

$150.00

Execution Time: 3 minute(s), 8 second(s)

Printed by BAD\noosterhof on 2/9/2016 9:24:18 AM
Voucher Directory

Page 17 of 18



S o e T
Finance-Mi osterhof
Total 013116 WFOA $150.00
Total 43228 $150.00
Total WFOA $150.00
Grand Total Vendor Count 44 $212,310.55
Execution Time: 3 minute(s), 8 second(s) Printed by BAD\noosterhof on 2/9/2016 9:24:18 AM Page 18 of 18

Voucher Directory



Register

Fiscal: 2016
Deposit Period: 2016 - February

Check Period: 2016 - February - Month End Cks 2/29/16, 2016 - February - Month End, 2016 - February - 2nd Council, 2016 - February - 1st
Council

Columbia Bank 390562401

Check

43187 CenturyLink (WA) 1/131/2016 $741.18
43188 Verizon Wireless 1/31/2016 $760.79
43189 Vision Municipal Solutions, LLC 113172016 $2,715.00
43190 ADT Security Services (PA) 2/18/2016 $47.49
43191 Alliance 2020. Inc 2/18/2016 $30.00
43192 AWC-Risk Management Service Agency 2/18/2016 $138,805.00
43193 Brat Wear, Inc 2/18/2016 $644.68
43194 Brown's Automotive Inc. 2/18/2016 $3,981.77
43195 CenturyLink (WA) 2/18/2016 $140.13
43196 CHS/Cenex 2/18/2016 $913.83
43197 City of Black Diamond 2/18/12016 $1,253.13
43198 City of Issaquah 2/18/2016 $194.00
43199 Comcast (34744) 2/18/2016 $231.14
43200 Ginger Wang 2/18/2016 $135.64
43201 Hach Company 2/18/2016 $63.36
43202 Home Depot Credit Service 211812016 $194.73
43203 Johnsons Home & Garden 2/18/2016 $27.14
43204 King Co Radio Comm Services 2/18/2016 $1,366.19
43205 KING COUNTY FINANCE 2/18/2016 $10,001.68
43206 LEIRA 2/18/2016 $100.00
43207 Les Schwab Tire Ctr - MV 2/18/2016 $56.48
43208 Modular Space Corp 2/18/2016 $5,412.63
43209 Morris Law PC 2/18/2016 $11,242.00
43210 O'Brien, Barton, & Hopkins, PLLP 2/18/2016 $2,500.00
43211 Office Products Nationwide 2/18/2016 $6.72
43212 Puget Sound Finance Officers Assoc 211812016 $25.00
43213 Puget Sound Regional Council 2/18/2016 $579.00
43214 Regional Animal Services of King County 2/18/2016 $30.00
43215 RH2 Engineering Inc. 2/18/2016 $13,180.07
43216 Severson's Building Maint 2/18/2016 $1,550.00
43217 Signs By Tomorrow 2/18/2016 $90.65
43218 Spillman Northwest Users Group 2/18/2016 $100.00
43219 Summit Financial Resources, L.P. 2/18/2016 $1,440.00
43220 The UPS Store #3987 2/18/2016 $13.12
43221 Triad Machinery 2/18/2016 $702.28

Printed by BAD\jking on 2/11/2016 3:02:08 PM Page 1 of 2

Register



43222 . - US Bank Equipment Finance

2/18/2016 $1,471.37
43223 Voice of The Valley 2/18/2016 $85.50
43224 Washington State Treasurer 2/18/12016 $8,679.46
43225 Washington Translation Bureau 2/18/2016 $107.56
43226 Water Management Laboratories, Inc. 2/18/2016 $47.00
43227 West Coast Awards 2/18/2016 $4.93
43228 WFOA 2/18/2016 $150.00
EFT Payment 2/8/2016 9: mm 10 AM - 1 Dept of Licensing-Firearms Online 2/29/2016 $126.00
U.S. Postal Service (CMRS-FP) 2/29/12016 $200.00
EFT Payment 2/9/2016 8: Ao 10 >§ 1 First Bankcard 2/18/2016 $2,163.90
Total Check $212,310.55
Total 390562401 $212,310.55
Grand Total $212,310.55

Printed by BAD\jking on 2/11/2016 3:02:08 PM Page 2 of 2

Register



City of Black Diamond Payroll Register January 2016

18757 Employee Paycheck Paper 2016 - January - Month End $692.00
18758 Employee Paycheck Paper 2016 - January - Month End $636.93
18759 Employee Paycheck Paper 2016 - January - Month End $5,497.82
18760 Employee Paycheck Paper 2016 - January - Month End $856.71
18761 Employee Paycheck Paper 2016 - January - Month End $1,357.12
18762 Employee Paycheck Paper 2016 - January - Month End $2,972.16
18763 Employee Paycheck Paper 2016 - January - Month End $2,391.77
18764 AWC Employee Benefit Trust 2016 - January - Month End $36,154.65
18765 AWC Employee Benefit Trust 2016 - January - Month End $2,879.03
18766 BD Police Officers Association 2016 - January - Month End $600.00
18767 Chapter 13 Trustee 2016 - January - Month End $655.00
18768 City of Black Diamond Flex 2016 - January - Month End $80.00
18769 Dept of Labor and Industries 2016 - January - Month End $2,680.82
18770 Dept of Retirement Systems 2016 - January - Month End $27,383.85
18771 Employment Security Dept 2016 - January - Month End $763.15
18772 Leoff 1 Retiree 2016 - January - Month End $115.40
18773 King County Superior Court Clerk 2016 - January - Month End $1,874.30
18774 Pierce County Superior Court Clerk 2016 - January - Month End $1,768.82
18775 Teamsters Local 117 2016 - January - Month End $768.09
18776 Trusteed Plans Service CP LTD 2016 - January - Month End $672.51
18777 Washington State Treasurer 2016 - January - Month End $3,225.00
Jan 16 ACH Employee Paycheck (ach) 2016 - January - Month End $816.39
Jan 2016 ACH Afiac Direct pay 2016 - January - Month End $128.44
Jan 2016 ACH Taxes City of Black Diamond Taxes 2016 - January - Month End $50,220.17
Jan 2016 Payroll Payroll Vendor 2016 - January - Month End $84,759.89
January 2016 Draw Payroll Vendor 2016 - January - Month End $31,280.00

$261,230.02

Printed by BAD\\jking on 2/3/2016 2:06:35 PM

Execution Time: 10 second(s) Register Page 1of 1



CALL TO ORDER, FLAG SALUTE:

Mayor Benson called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p m. and lead us all in the Flag
Salute. '

ROLL CALL:

PRESENT: Councilmembers Deady, Morgan, Edelm;an, Weber an'd Pepper.
ABSENT: None

Staff present were: Jamey Kxbhnger Pohce Chlef Carol Morns City Attorney and Brenda L.
Martinez, City Clerk. - .

Mayor Benson announced the City féCEived four Planning Commission applications to fill
the three vacancies on that Commlssmn She also announced that Item #4 on the agenda
is being removed. due to it bemg sent to us in error as this. |s not the type of service the
Department of Correctlons provxdes for the Clty

APPOINTMENTS, '~ ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROCLAMATIONS AND
PRESENTATIONS .

Oath of Offlce - Pohce Chlef Klblmger administered oath of offices to Councilmember
Deady, Councdmember Edelman, and (;ounc:lmember Pepper.

Presentation - OakPomte - Brian Ross, Kirkland noted being happy to be in front of
Council and as they start constructlon he thought it was appropriate to discuss where they
are at and what the future,holds He is happy to start this open dialogue with Council and
citizens so everyone knows what their plans are as they move forward. He further noted
that with the start of development they are hopeful to have new residents living in The
Villages in about two years from now and hopes to have some of the community amenities
in place as well. He thanked Council for their time tonight and noted looking forwarded to
starting regular ongoing updates with Council as the future of Black Diamond starts to

unfold for everyone.

Colin Lund, OakPointe commented on this being an exciting time for them with the start of
construction underway. He discussed the preliminary plats that have been approved and
the construction areas that will be the primary focus over the next 18 months. He stated

Black Diamond City Council Minutes — January 7, 2016 Page 1 0f 10



that a sewer lift station, a storm pond, the roundabout at Lake Sawyer and Roberts Drive
will be constructed during this initial phase, and about 320-350 residential lots will be
available to home builders. He noted that through the Development Agreement and that
process there are very rigorous guidelines to make sure they do things right. They have
restricted work hours and also a noise hotline for folks to call. He also noted working
diligently over many years and feels comfortable going forward. They will be utilizing the
same contractor on site, Goodfellow Bros, Inc. out of Maple Valley and are looking forward
to partnering with other individuals as the build progresses. In closing he invited folks to
reach out to himself or Brian Ross with any questions or concerns they may have.

CONSENT AGENDA:

A motion was made by Councilmember Edelman and seconded by Councilmember Deady
to adopt the Consent Agenda. Motion passed wnth all votmg m favor (5-0). The Consent
Agenda was approved as follows: ,

1) Claim Checks - January 7, 2016 - No. 43007 through No. 43079 and EFTs in the amount of
$160,149.64 , :

2) Minutes ~ Special Council Meetmg of December 10 2015 and Council Meetmg of December
17,2015 ‘

Councilmember Pepper asked that all ltems on the consent agenda be added to the packet
material posted to the webs:te Mayor Benson agreed and Wlll see this happens in the
future. ;

PUBLIC COMMENTS:’ |

Bill McDermand Black Dnamond commented on the presentation by OakPointe and noted
he contmues to follow the pro;ect closely and the need for more technical details on the
websute

Robbin Taﬂllb@ Black Dlamo‘nd read her written comments into the record which are
attached and incOrporated into{the minutes.

Peter Kellerman, Kent echoed Councilmember Pepper’s request to having all consent
agenda items posted online.

Peter Rimbos, Maple Valley echoed having more technical information posted on the
website. He stated that the Citizens Technical Advisory Team is looking into the
assignment actions that were adopted at the last Council meeting and that process still
continues so written comments will be forthcoming. He asked two questions related to
these actions. He then discussed that before his Council votes on matters many things
float up from committees where the details have been worked out so when it comes
before Council most of the concerns have been flushed out.

Black Diamond City Council Minutes —January 7, 2016 Page 2 of 10



PUBLIC HEARINGS: None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS:
AB16-001, selection of Mayor Pro-Tem

A motion was made by Councilmember Weber and seconded by Councilmember Pepper to
appoint Councilmember Morgan as Mayor Pro-Tem. Motnon passed with all voting in favor

(5-0).

Resolution No. 16-1063, confirming the Mayor’s Appomtments to the Council Standing
Committees ,

A motion was made by Councilmember Edelman and seconded by Councilmember Deady
to adopt Resolution No. 16-1063, conﬂrmmg the Mayors appointments to the 2016
Council Standing Committees. : ~ : :

Councilmember Morgan moved to amend Resolutson No 16 1063 per the written request
handout she provided to Council wh:ch IS attached and mcorporated into the minutes.

Councilmember Edelman'discussed that i’n the pas"t“iy‘ears CounCil has tried not to do this
last minute stuff where Council is prov:ded somethmg to read at the dais and
recommended that Councd be gwen enough tlme to read and absorb before any decision is
made. - ~

Mayor Benson commented that 1t has been the policy not to adopt anything that is
presented at the meetmg ‘ -

Councilmember Morgan discussed the three things the proposed amendment does: 1)
modifies Counc;l’s Rules of Procedure giving the Council authority to choose members of
the Committees, 2) changes the Council Standing Committees assignments, and 3) directs
the Mayor Pro-Tem come back to the Council at the next regular meeting with new rules
of procedure based of ,seven objectlves

1. Transparency and public participation should be maximized. Access to
records with reasonable and predictable opportunities for public review
should be ensured.

2. New policies to improve public notices, access to records, and minutes
should be considered.

3. Council Standing Committees and Task Force Committees should be better
aligned with Council priorities and streamlines to enable efficient
participation by the public and staff.

4. Council Standing Committees should be empowered to review all legislation
and be more clearly accountable to the legislative process.

Black Diamond City Council Minutes — January 7, 2016 Page 30f 10



5. Council authority to control and manage its legislative duties and functions
should be simplified and clarified.

6. Councilmembers should have effective support for the conduct of their
individual and collective legislative authority.

7. Rules of conduct should maintain high ethical standards and should
recognize the authority of elected officials to serve the public to the best of
their ability.

Councilmember Edelman commented that the committee assignments should be split
evenly amongst the Councilmembers. She also commented that changing Council rules
shouldn’t be done on a resolution regarding committee assignments; it should be prepared
on a separate resolution brought forward to Council. -

Mayor Benson stated that she has the ability to have committees if she chooses to do so.
She stated that if Council doesn’t want to adopt the assignments as proposed then she will
eliminate the committees. She also stated she has committees out of wanting Council to
participate and help push legislation forward She discussed the need to have attorney
review on all agenda items. : ‘

Councilmember Morgan stated ﬁerk'émendment fully complies with the Council’s rules of
procedure, and they can vote to waive those rules if they need to. She cited rules 7.2.19
and 7.3. Rule 7.2.19 states “These rules may be amended, or new rules adopted, by a
majority vote of the full Council at a Regular or Spec:al Clty Councnl meeting.” Rule 7.3
states” Waiver of Rules The Council may, by motion that carries with an affirmative vote
of at least a majonty of the whole membershi _‘of the Councul waive, suspend, or modify
these Rules of Procedure.” She added the business of the citizens needs to get done and
they need to have a platform under,wh:ch to’get to that. She stated plans to have new list

ep Council and she will also have a public meeting on
her.s _ o“thts as she was given no choice tonight as she
is bemg asked to vote on the comm:ttee assignments.

Councilmember Deady commented‘th‘ét the Mayor’s recommendations were fairly split
between Councilmembers and the new proposed assignments appear to take Janie and
herself out of commlttees as they are only on one committee. She also commented that
she did not questlon ther ayor s choices and is happy to serve on any committee. She
then asked why it was so important to have this big change on this agenda bill.

Councilmember Weber commented that he did not talk to the Mayor or question her
choices and feels these committees are legislative. Mayor Benson stated the committees
are not legislative; they are city business. They do push legislation through by making
recommendations and she chooses not to have committees.

Councilmember Edelman discussed the importance of the Planning and Community
Services committee and the important work they have been doing on the update to the
Comprehensive Plan. She also discussed how the Mayor’s assignments paired experience
with less experienced members on the committees and feels this is the right thing to do.

Black Diamond City Council Minutes —January 7, 2016 Page 4 of 10



Mayor Benson explained that her reason for putting the two new Councilmembers on the
Finance Committee was to educate them through the year so that they could vote on the
budget document.

Councilmember Weber stated he believes that it would be a disservice not to have
committees. Mayor Benson agreed.

City Attorney Morris stated the Mayor can decide to withdraw this item from the agenda.
Mayor Benson withdrew this item from the agenda.
Resolution No. 16-1064, revising Fire Ad Hoc CommitteeAppointments

A motion was made by Councilmember Deady-and seconded by Councilmember Edelman
to adopt Resolution No. 16-1064, revising the ‘appointed members of the Fire Protection
Joint Ad Hoc Committee as extended by Resolution No. 15-1018 to be two
Councilmembers, instead of identifying the mdrvrduals ~

Councilmember Morgan stated that”she wanted to add"ah amendment to this Fire Ad Hoc
Joint Committee. She stated she had prev:ously passed out her amendment which is
pretty small. Her proposed amendment is attached and mcorporated into the minutes.

Mayor Benson commented that she believed in. order to amend this item, a meeting with
the Chief Smith would be necessary Mayor Benson wnthdrew this item from the agenda.

Councilmember Morgan stated she did duscuss this idea with Chief Smith before bringing it
up and her understandmg is that Chr'f, Smith thought the district would welcome this
addltlon, and that e personally would welcome the continuity and institutional knowledge
that Ron Taylor could brmg to the commlttee Mayor Benson stated she doesn’t have a
problem with that, however she is not gomg to accept the amendment and withdrew the
item from’ the agenda ~

Resolution No:"‘7i16-1065, revising Traffic and Transportation Ad Hoc Committee
Appointments f

Councilmember Pepper moved to amend Resolution No. 16-1065, by written copies of the
amendment she prepared and requested the Clerk to distribute. The written amendment is
attached and incorporated into the minutes.

Mayor Benson stated there are already five members on this committee and the proposed
resolution is only amending to take the names off. She also stated there is already a

procedure for selecting members for the transportation committee. Mayor Benson
announced she is withdrawing this item from the agenda also.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: None

Black Diamond City Council Minutes —January 7, 2016 Page 5 of 10



MAYOR’S REPORT:

Mayor Benson reported attending the Fire Ad Hoc Committee meeting, Management
meeting and Finance Committee meeting

COUNCIL REPORTS:
Councilmember Deady reported attending the Fire Ad Hoc Committee meeting.
Councilmember Morgan reported working on her new Council Committee rules.

Councilmember Edelman welcomed the two new Counti!members and hopes that future
meetings do not go this way. She suggested the new Councilmembers contact Jurassic
Parliament and take her class. She recommended that in the future if there are
amendments or revisions to talk to the Council. She noted wanting to have time to look at
the changes so she could do her due drhgence to make an intelligent decision on how to
vote and she can’t do that when things arethrown at_her during the meeting. She
reported attending the Finance Committee meeting and Fire Ad Hoc Committee meeting
and discussed the importance of the ad hoc committees. In closing she commented that
the type of stuff going on during tomght s meeting doesn t benefit anyone and we need to
do better for our citizens and tax payers . ~

Councilmember Weber reported attendmg an orrentatron meetmg with the Mayor and City
Attorney. He moved to reconsider Resolutron No. 15- 1062 and would like to speak to his
motion. He stated since the last ‘meeting he has concluded that the Council should not
have acted so quickly on this issue. The very short time frame...

CouncilmemberfEdélman as ,d,,_:i’f a reconsiderationcould be done after the fact?

City Attorney Morris asked for clarrflcatron on what item is being asked for reconsideration.
Councilmember Weber stated Resolutron No. 15-1062, which was the assignment of the
MPD Funding Agreement. Mayor Benson explained that she already signed the resolution
and it is completed and in order to reconsider an item it needs to be done at the same
meeting and therefore rt cannot be reconsidered. Councilmember Weber withdrew his

motion.

Councilmember Pepper reported attending a seminar in Covington put on by the
Association of Washington Cities where 300 people over the state in various locations
participated. She noted learning a lot of things she needs to know about being a
Councilmember. She reported attending an orientation meeting with the Mayor and City
Attorney. She also reported attending a meeting with Councilmember Morgan regarding
the four County growth forecasts and patterns for Snohomish, King, Pierce and Thurston

County.

ATTORNEY REPORT:

Black Diamond City Council Minutes — January 7, 2016 Page 6 of 10



City Attorney Morris commented she may not be able to fully serve as our Attorney if
things are placed on the agenda and she is not provided a copy. She noted that she did not
see any of the materials that were submitted to the resolutions tonight. She discussed the
first item that Councilmember Morgan proposed which sounded like amendments to the
Council Rules. She stated those need to be done in writing and pointed out that Section
3.1 of the council rules states "All items to be included on the agenda for consideration at a
Council meeting should be submitted to the City Clerk in full no later than 10:00 a.m. nine
days prior to the scheduled Council meeting. Once the agenda has been finalized and
provided to the Council, items added to the agenda may be declined to be considered by
the Council at the meeting for which the agenda was prepared, until a future Council
meeting date, which date shall be specified by the Council.” She stressed that should
Council want legal review on items that she can’t provnde legal advice if she can’t see the
documents or get documents in advance. 4

Councilmember Pepper asked the City Clerk if th'ereriéﬁa nine day warning bell or
notification that goes out to get any amendments in to the Clerk. City Clerk Martinez
stated there is no warning bell.

Councilmember Edelman encouraged Councilmember Pepper to talk to the City Clerk or
the Mayor if there is something she wants to get. on the agenda. She also discussed the
need and importance to have attorne"*rev:ew on ttems

City Attorney Morris also pointed ouf the Maybr is in charge of what goes on the agenda.
Mayor Benson stated she approves what goes on the agenda

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Bill McDermand, Black Dlambond commented on the Councilmembers and Mayor getting
their act together and stop ullying. He. dlscussed the new councilmembers getting
expersence in parhamentary "p'rocedure by domg something over and over again ~ nobody
should be putdown. ,

Tina McGa‘nh;' Black Diamond, commented on making a new year’s resolution to start
coming to council: meetings and noted being shocked by the behavior at tonight’s meeting.
She asked how any busmess can be done when paperwork is being presented last minute.
She discussed her expenence sitting on many local boards and has never sat on a board
where this has happened. You show respect and provide things ahead of time; you act as
team. She encouraged the new councilmembers as well as the old that you’re not just
representing a group you are representing herself, her kids, her neighbors and every citizen
in Black Diamond — not just a group, not just a special interest. Every single citizen
deserves to be represented whether they are in attendance or not and we deserve better
representation than this. She commented on being shocked by their selection of
Councilmember Morgan as Mayor Pro-Tem.

Robbin Taylor, Black Diamond echoed Ms. McGann's sentiments. She discussed how the
Council in the past has worked very respectively of one other and did not pull this type of
stunt. She wondered how these actions were in line with the Council Rules

Black Diamond City Council Minutes —January 7, 2016 . Page 7 of 10



Councilmember Morgan was presenting of being transparent as the packet material she
was provided is now immaterial and she and the public have no idea what is being
considered or voted on tonight.

Brian Derdowski, Issaquah thanked Council for their service and noted it being a tough
meeting tonight. He gave an understanding of what rules of procedure and Roberts Rules
are designed to do — empower elected officials. He discussed the role of the Mayor as
presiding officer during a meeting and stated she is not permitted to engage in debate or
discussion and doesn’t control the agenda. He also commented on the need to be
recognized before speaking. He discussed the action of reconsideration as proposed in the
rules and legal counsel’s advice on this that he believes is arguably incorrect and hopes this
is verified so Councilmembers options are not precluded He discussed his experience with
Jurassic Park. He stated rather than using rules to empower the elected officials the rules
were misinterpreted and disempowered. He furthfe‘rwd‘iscussfed the proper procedure for
how items are removed from the agenda. He stated knowing of no jurisdiction that
requires amendments to go through legal counsel. He discussed the procedure for waiving
the rules and commented on important workynbt being done tonight due to the rules being
misinterpreted in his judgment. He commended Councilmember Morgan s work on her
proposed amendment. He dnscussed the need to. get accurate information. about Roberts
Rules and Council’s local rules as the local rules take precedence over Roberts Rules. He
further discussed the need for the parhamentanan o be offering empowering advice as
opposed to restricted advice. He congratulated Councilmember Morgan on her
appointment as Mayor Pro;Tem and hopes the next;,‘meetmg w:ll,be more productive.

City Attorney Moms responded to Mr. Derdowks: s comments and stated that if she said it
is required that she review amendments that is not what she meant. However, if Council
wants legal review of those amendm,‘ents she needs to be provided a copy in advance of
the meetmg Just _reading those in a meetmg is not going to give the Council any legal
review of those’ amendments and that was her pomt She noted it is not required and if
Council wants to shoot from the hlpkand do things without legal review that is up to them
(Counulmembers) She also. notedathat Roberts Rules does not govern Council meetings in
all respect. She referred to Councd Rules of Procedure 7.1 that states “Robert’s Rules
Supplementary.”, which means Council’s adopted rules are governing and then you refer
to Roberts Rules for what's nqt included. She discussed the Mayor’s ability to remove
matters from the agenda and stated normally she would agree that the Mayor can't
remove matters from the agenda once they are on there. However, the matters that she
pulled from the agenda were matters that were wholly within her authority. She
commented that should the Council vote on resolutions to establish Council Committees,
but the Mayor doesn’t allow Council committees to go forward then the resolution has no
affect anyway. The Mayor is the only person that can establish Council Committees so the
resolution would be invalid to not going to allow those committees to go forward based on
the Mayor’s decision at tonight’s meeting. She noted the Mayor may change her mind, but
that was why she told the Mayor she could pull that item from the agenda.

She discussed the issue regarding the motion for reconsideration on the Funding
Agreement. She stated Council can’t reconsider absolutely every single action that’s taken

Black Diamond City Council Minutes —January 7, 2016 Page 8 of 10



by the Council, because some of the actions that Council takes and votes upon are
executory, which means they are effective upon your vote and actions are taking in
reliance upon that vote. She further stated you can’t just say because we asked for
reconsideration at the next meeting we should be able to withdraw that vote and change
our minds. She noted this is possible for certain things and gave the example of a minor
resolution that deals with gym rules. Should people not like the rules that were adopted
you could reconsider that and amend them. However, when you are talking about an
agreement that is between the City and the developer in which the developer has given a
time period for performance and Council votes on this, then the developer has made and
done actions upon reliance of the Council’s vote, that is why this is not subject to
reconsider. She noted heartedly disagreeing with the idea that just because Roberts Rules
has procedures for reconsideration that absolutely every vote can be reconsidered.

Peter Rimbos, Maple Valley commented on being concerned about not having committees
as they are useful and hopefully the public can participate. He hopes the committees can
be discussed at the next meeting as they are important. He further commented that he’s
not sure that eliminating committees make sense and asked all to cons:der that.

Councilmember Deady discussed the written amendments that were. proposed and
suggested that the rules be a topsc at a future workstudy so that all Council and citizens are
aware of where she is going with thehew rukles

Councilmember Morgan. commented that the way she consxdered this happening is that
she would hold a con mumty meeting thh citizens to review ‘them and after the citizens
have had their Opp_' rtunity to hne up what they thmk would be good for their participation
she would then s‘hev'would share their thoughts with the Council as a whole in some
format. She agreed that having a workstudy on:the Council rules is a really good thing so
all Councilmembers are mcluded and hkes the tdea of a collaboration between the Council,
Mayor, staff and cmzens

Peter R;mbos, Maple Valley commented on the combined work session scheduled for next
Tuesday and hopes the pubhc would be able to get involved in the discussion as they have
a lot of experience on Comp Plan. He noted that he would be in attendance at this
meeting as well as. other members from the Citizens Technical Advisory Team and the
public.

Councilmember Edelman discussed that the workstudy coming up on Tuesday is a joint
meeting with the Council consisting of five members and Planning Commission consisting
of seven members to come up to speed on the Comp Plan update and does not feel it is
appropriate to have public input at that time. She noted that public hearings will be held
and there will be multiple opportunities to provide input throughout this process;
however, this meeting is not the right place at it will be chaotic bringing 15 or 16 people up
to speed. She also noted not discounting what he said she just doesn’t feel it’s the proper
time right now.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: None

Black Diamond City Council Minutes - January 7, 2016 Page 9 of 10



ADJOURNMENT:

A motion was made by Councilmember Weber and seconded by Councilmember Pepper to
adjourn the meeting. Motion passed with all voting in favor (5-0).

ATTEST:

Carol Benson, Mayor Brenda L. Martinez, City Clerk

Black Diamond City Council Minutes —January 7, 2016 Page 10 of 10



When Dave Gordon was elected mayor he assured everyone that he had no intention of firing
any personnel. Then before he even took office he fired the City Administrator, Mark Hoppin,
and hired a new City Administrator before the first Council meeting of the new year. Dave
Gordon’s integrity flew out the window and City staff began to fear they too might be fired.
This caused them to feel the need for protection so they voted to unionize.

Last month during the first Council meeting for Councilmember Weber the vote on the budget
for 2016 was held. Both Councilmembers Morgan and Weber voted no, while giving no
apparent reasons for their no votes. Councilmember Taylor, on the other hand, had already
informed other Councilmembers that he would vote no on the budget if it did not contain full
funding for the Fire Study. The budget did not, so Councilmember Taylor voiced the reason,

again, for not supporting the budget.

The following week a budget work study was held for the benefit of Councilmembers Morgan
and Weber to air their concerns and gain understanding of the budget so it could be passed. At
that time both voiced concern about not fully funding the Fire Study, and agreements were
voiced by both that they would support the passage of the budget if the Fire Study was fully
funded. Of course Councilmember Taylor was thrilled to support the budget when assured it
would indeed fully fund the Fire Study.

At the very next Council meeting when the newly amended budget was brought to the floor
again, | was shocked to see that Councilmembers Morgan and Weber did not keep their word
as promised and both voted against the budget. Again, no reason was given as to why they
would not support the budget, other than Councilmember Morgan stating she just didn’t
understand the budget and that was her failing.

Two issues here. Integrity. Dave Gordon said he wouldn’t fire anyone, then turned around and

did just that. Integrity, lost.

Councilmembers Morgan and Weber, you gave your word that you would support the budget,
then you turned right around and voted against it. As Erika said, she would vote no because it
was going to pass. | don’t care that it was going to pass, you said you were going to support it,
and you should have made good on your word! Brian, you said you would support it, then you
also voted against it. Your second meeting as a Councilmember and you LOST your integrity

right there on the spot. How can anyone again ever believe what either of you say after that?
Brian, how can your fellow Councilmembers ever have any faith in you when you threw your

integrity away so quickly?

Secondly. Neither of you gave a reason for not supporting the budget either time it was
brought to a vote. No citizen knows why you would not support it. Councilmember Taylor gave
his reason, just as the past Council always spoke to every issue brought before them giving



voice as to why they were supporting, or not supporting any given issue. Is this how the new
Council, (Morgan, Weber and Pepper) plan on conducting business now that you have the
majority votes? Is this how Save Black Diamond and Brian Derdowski plan on running the City?
Integrity, openness and transparency be damned, because the Save Black Diamond
Councilmembers have an agenda?

Remember, the “Yarrowbay” Councilmembers had an agenda and the citizens were extremely
frustrated with them. Starting with Dave Gordon, then continuing on with Councilmembers
Morgan and Weber, so far the “Save Black Diamond” Councilmembers don’t smell any different
from the “Yarrowbay” Councilmembers.

BTW, Councilmember Morgan, this was your 3™ budget process, yet this was the first time you
voiced not understanding it, then using that as a reason to vote against the budget. | don’t
know for sure what the reasoning is behind you two voting against the budget, or why the
reluctance to give a reason. The way you both conducted yourselves does not, and should not,
give anyone confidence in your desire to govern openly. The track record of the Save Black
Diamond candidates has proven to be one lacking in integrity and transparency, beginning with
Dave Gordon and now Morgan and Weber. It remains to be seen if Councilmember Pepper will
maintain her integrity, or throw it away just as quickly as Councilmember Weber did.



(o

Resolution No. 16-1063 —Confirming the Mayor’s Appointments to the
Council Standing Committees is amended as follows:

To the Title, delete “Confirming-the Mayor'sAppointmentste-the” and add the
following title:

“Resolution No. 16-1063 — Council Standing Committees.”

To the Resolution, add the following:

“The Rules of Procedure of the City Council of the City of Black Diamond,
Washington are amended as follows:

Delete existing Section 18.1.2 and insert a new Section 18.1.2 as follows:

18.1.2 Agpointment of Council Standing Committee Chair and Members.
Annually at its first meeting in January, or as soon thereafter as practicable,
the Council upon a majority vote of at least the whole membership of the
Council shall approve the membership and Chairs of the Council Standing .
Committees. Committee Chairs and members may be removed or added by a
majority vote of the full Council at a Regular or Special City Council meeting.”

To the Resolution, remove the two “Whereas” clauses and replace with:

“WHEREAS, in accordance with Council Rules of Procedure Section 18.1.2 as
amended above in this resolution, the City Council will select the membership of

Council Standing Committees; and

WHEREAS, this resolution is to put forth Council appointments to the Council
Standing Committees;”

To the Resolution, delete and replace the committee names, chairs, and membership
in Section 1 with:

“2016 Budget, Finance, Administration Committee

Chair Brian Weber, Erika Morgan

2016 Cemetery and Parks Committee
Chair Erika Morgan, Pat Pepper



N

(™

2016 Planning and Community Services Committee
Chair Pat Pepper, Brian Weber

2016 Public Works Committee
Chair Erika Morgan, Janie Edelman

2016 Public Safety Committee

Chair Tamie Deady, Brian Weber"

To the Resolution, add the following:

“The Mayor Pro-Tempore, with another Councilmember of his/her selection, is
requested to propose an amended ‘Rules of Procedure of the City Council of the City
of Black Diamond, Washington’ at the next Regular Meeting of the City Council. The
rules should accomplish the following objectives:

1.

Transparency and Public Participation should be maximized. Access to
records with reasonable and predictable opportunities for public review

should be ensured.

New policies to improve Public Notice, Access to Records, and Minutes
should be considered. ’

Council Standing Committees and Task Force Committees should be better
aligned with Council priorities and streamlined to enable efficient
participation by the public and staff.

Council Standing Committees should be empowered to review all
legislation and be more clearly accountable to the legislative process.

Council authority to control and manage its legislative duties and functions
should be simplified and clarified.

Councilmembers should have effective support for the conduct of their
individual and collective legislative authority.

Rules of conduct should maintain high ethical standards and should
recognize the authority of elected officials to serve the public to the best of

their ability.”



Brenda Martinez

From: Erika Morgan

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2016 4:27 PM

To: Brenda Martinez; Erika Morgan; Janie Edelman; ouronlymayamelia@comcast.net; Tamie
Deady

Cc: Carol Benson

Subject: Resolution 15-1018: proposed amendment

Resolution 15-1018:
| propose an additional amendment to section 1 of this resolution so the first sentence reads:

“The FIRE PROTECTION JOINT AD HOC COMMITTEE will continue to be composed of two appointed members of the City
Council plus one member of the public at large and two appointed members of the Fire District Board of Fire

Commissioners.” ............

supporting notes;
1. | propose that a citizen at large is added to the list of the city appointees to be chosen by the City Council as a whole.

2. These Ad Hoc Committees are charged with completing a particular and defined assignment, and are disbanded when
that assignment is completed.

3. This adjustment will allow for continuity, directness and the passing on of the institutional knowledge of the
committee as it completes its stated assignment, which is not assured if the parties on the committee change with
elections and re-assignments. The responsiveness of the committee to the possibility of a new mandate from the public
will be adequately represented by the two elected City Councilor participants on the committee.

4. | asked Chief Smith about this idea before bringing it to you; my understanding of what he told me is that, “he
thought the District would welcome this addition, and that he personally would welcome the continuity and institutional
knowledge that Ron Taylor can bring.”

5. | propose Ron Taylor as the member of the public to be added at this time because of his current institutional
knowledge of the proposed pre-annexation issue and the issues around our fire service as the previous Chair Person of
the Counci} Safety Committee and member of this particular Ad Hoc Committee.

6. An informational / educational element will be needed to finance improvements we need to make to our fire service.
This must happen before there can be any annexation. Active participation by the Taylor's, will be an important

contribution to the cause.

thank you
Erika Morgan
BDCC pos #2



Amend Resolution No. 16-1065 as follows:
Delete Section 1 and insert the following:

An Ad Hoc Traffic & Transportation Committee of the Council be established to
include two members of the Council, the Mayor, and one member of the public.
The two Councilmembers and the member of the public will be appointed by
Council resolution. The Chair of the committee shall be chosen by the Mayor and

Councilmembers.



. BLACK DIAMOND CITY 'iO’UNClL MINUTES

Councnl Chamber, 25510 Lawso‘n 'treet Black Dxamond Washmgton

CALL TO ORDER, FLAG SALUTE:

Mayor Benson called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and lead us all in the Flag
Salute.

ROLL CALL:

PRESENT: Councilmembers Deady, Morgan, Edelmaq, fvveberkand Pepper.

ABSENT: None v |

Staff present were: Andrew Williamson, MggT/Economic Developmepi‘ Seth Boettcher,

Public Works Director; Jamey Kiblinger, Police Chlef Carol Morris, City Attorney and
Brenda L. Martinez, City Clerk. '

APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS ‘P‘R"QCLAMATIONS AND
PRESENTATIONS: None ' F

CONSENT AGENDA:

A motion was made by Councﬂmember Weber and seconded by Councilmember Morgan
to adopt the Consent Agenda ‘Motion passed with all voting in favor (5-0). The Consent
Agenda was approved as follow 3

1) Claim"Checks - Februar'y 4, 2016 - No. 43136 through No.43186 (void 43182) and EFTs

in the amount of $64,879.99

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Judy Goodwin, Black Diamond thanked Mayor Benson and the Council for the opportunity
to speak. She stated feeling angry, frustrated and saddened by the premature passage of
the resolution to change how Black Diamond’s City government works. She discussed the
speed at which the changes were done did not allow the citizens to study these changes
and reflect on their implications. She commented on Mayor Gordon and the changes he
made while in office which cost the city over $200,000. She stated the following words of
wisdom “No one is better suited for places of authority than those who can submit to
authority”. She commented on being reminded that we should love our neighbors as we
love ourselves and stated she was going to set her anger aside tonight and pray for all the
Councilmembers.

Black Diamond City Council Minutes — February 4, 2016 Page 10of 7



George McPherson, Black Diamond read his written comments into the record which are
attached and incorporated into the minutes. He further discussed articles that were
written in the newspaper and wondered if staff was ever contacted about the new rules.
He also wondered what the additional costs would be regarding the new format for the
Council Committees and the impacts this will have for staff and asked who will be directing
staff.

Robbin Taylor, Black Diamond read her written comments into the record which are
attached and incorporated into the minutes.

Brian Derdowski, Issaquah commented on serving on the King.County Council and working
with the Council to see how he could help them do a better job. He read a memo from
Larry Gossett’s Chief of Staff Cindy Domingo outlining: the ng County Council’s process for
Council Committees. He referred to minutes from the Transportatlon Committee of the
King County Council and noted this being proof. through the minutes that this quorum type
of committee structure is correct and can be done. He stated that a number of
jurisdictions do this and gave an example:‘,;ofthe City of Spokane'{;a‘s having the same
practice of having quorum committees and stressed they are not illegalrnj,eetings.

Kristen Bryant, Bellevue stated bemg a part of the;, roup Save Black Diamond. She
commented on being happy with the new approach as thls is a welcomed change. She also
commented that the rules seem very reas nable to her and noted that they are going to be
improved. In closing she stated that she along with others are looking forward to
improving the City’s. trafﬂc and envnronmental ordm :vnces E

Patrick Nelson, Bla‘ck‘,Diamond'commented{cn»feeling as is if he has been spit in the face.
He stated residents afe‘\?éry dish’e‘artened with what Councilmembers Pepper, Morgan and
Weber are doing: and feels that is vete has been taken away. He stated that Save Black
Dlamond’s agenda i isto stopg, owth — and{;‘yoted that is never going to happen. He asked
that Councxl either change their mmd or step down from their position as they are wasting
everyone’ s time. '

Bob Edelmah,,Bl:ack Diamond commented on Black Diamond not being the King County
Council - Black Diamond is a City of roughly 4,000 people. He stated that King County has a
large number of issues they'd:’eal with weekly and that is far more than here in Black
Diamond. He dlscussed the new process and feels things can be discussed at the Council
meetings and acted upon at that time.

City Attorney Morris discussed sending to the Council a copy of the Attorney General
opinion #9 that addresses the issue of the Council Committee quorum that was proposed
by the Council’s rules. She read an excerpt from this opinion which is attached and
incorporated into the minutes. She further discussed how the meeting notifications need
to be noticed.

Councilmember Pepper read into the record an excerpt from an opinion that agrees with
some things said at the meeting. She stated the opinion was prepared by a law firm and

Black Diamond City Council Minutes — February 4, 2016 Page20f7



would be happy to distribute the entire opinion to anyone who wants a copy. The
complete legal opinion on the Open Public Meetings Act is attached and incorporated into
the minutes.

Councilmember Edelman shared with Council the research she has done over the past few
weeks on the Council Committee issue. She noted that in King County they have went
from 11 Councilmembers down to nine and the City of Black Diamond has five. She
compared King County Council’s committees with Black Diamond’s and discussed the King
County Council’s February 1 agenda that had 36 items of legislation on it and the results of
actions taken at that meeting. She noted that tonight’s agenda for Black Diamond has only
three resolutions. She also noted that all of King County’s committee meetings are held
during regular business hours. .

PUBLIC HEARINGS: None
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS:

Resolution No. 16-1073, awardlng Contract to lversen and Sons for Downtown
Watermain Project ‘ E

Public Works Director Boettcher reported that this prOject has been in the works for quite
some time. He discussed the following i items on the pro;ect 1) planning for the project, 2)
benefits of the pro;ect '3) where the pro;ect |s, 4) tlmmg, and 5) project budget and
funding which mcludes REET funds He asked ‘Councilmember Weber if he called the
agency in regards to- thxs pro;ect as someone named Brian who said they were from the
City called with some concer 15 as they felt this project was benefiting developers.
Councnlmember Weber comm ted he dld not call any agency.

Counc:lmember Morgan asked 1f the REET funds from Crown Development purchase are in
this amount Mayor Benson commented that those funds are not here yet. She also
commented on noticing gaps on the maps and wondered if those gaps are where breaks
have happened in the past. In addition she noted being concerned with sink holes in that
area and with the early spring time wondered if there is any contingency for wet weather.
Mr. Boettcher noted‘fth'ere}ifare some missing links within the water system and explained
where those missing nnkseéfé. He also noted that the City can give extension days due to
bad weather.

Councilmember Weber commented that normally an item with this budget would go to the
Budget, Finance and Administration committee he chairs. He discussed the timeline and
believes the recommendation is reasonable. He asked why the loan request from the State
Revolving Fund was denied for this project. Mr. Boettcher reported that those funds are
primarily set aside for upgrade projects and this project was for repair and maintenance
and should be funded by city dollars.

Black Diamond City Council Minutes — February 4, 2016 Page3of 7



Councilmember Weber also discussed the funding that is proposed in the agenda bill and
asked about the water reserve funds and the remaining balance meeting emergency
needs.

A motion was made by Councilmember Weber and seconded by Councilmember Morgan
to adopt Resolution No. 16-1073, authorizing the Mayor to execute a contract with Iversen
and Sons Inc. for the Downtown AC Watermain Replacement and Looping project and to
appropriate additional funds from REET 2 and Water Fund reserves for the completion of
this project.

Councilmember Pepper stated being inclined to support this resolution and noted it being
sad the project didn’t meet the criteria of the State RevolVi,ng Fund. She also asked if the
City has a Water System Plan and if it expired last summer. Mr. Boettcher noted the City
does have a plan and yes it is expired. Motion passed!with all voting in favor (5-0).

Resolution No. 16-1074, accepting Department of Ecology Grant for 2015-2017 Biennial
Stormwater Capacity Grant

Public Works Director Boettcher reported this being the”fburth capacity'gﬁrant the City has
received from the Department of Ecology since the Clty first started our Stormwater Utility
and asked for the acceptance of these grant funds

A motion was made by Councilmember Pe"ppér to reyievy this item to the Growth
Management, Land Use and Commumty Servsces Commlttee which will hopefully be
meeting on Wednesday, February 10" at 6: 30 p m. '

A motion was made by Councdmember Edelman and seconded by Councilmember Deady
to amend that motlon to suspend the rules to take actlon on this resolution tonight.

Councdmember Deady, ommented on quy supportmg this item. She also commented
that the. citizens and Councal have had time to review this item since last Friday and no one
has contacted her or comment,ed on thﬁ;s,. item tonight.

Vote: Motion falled (2-3, Mdrgan, Weber, Pepper)

Councilmember Peppe:»ri’;jahiehyded her motion to say the next scheduled meeting of the
Growth Management, Land Use and Community Services Committee. The motion was
seconded by Councilmember Morgan. Motion passed as amended (3-2, Edelman, Deady).
Resolution No. 16-1075, establishing an Employee Wellness Program

City Clerk Martinez reported last year Mayor Benson tasked her with implementing a City
wellness program for employees through the Association of Washington Cities (AWC)

Wellness Program. She noted that approval of this resolution would be the first step in
implementing this program.

Black Diamond City Council Minutes — February 4, 2016 Page 4 of 7



She discussed how wellness programs have been proven to aid in the prevention of
illnesses and injuries, promoting better morale, reduced absenteeism, and enhanced
productivity and performance among City employees. She noted that in addition to these
benefits, the City will be able to apply for a WeliCity Award through AWC and if awarded
will be eligible for a 2% premium discount for health benefits; this discount would apply for
2018 premiums costs, and would be approximately $9,500 annually based on our 2015
actual rates.

In addition, she explained that participation in this program by employees is voluntary.
She also discussed that participation in the program does require the City to budget a
minimum of $10 per employee, which would be approximately $300 annually. These funds
will be used to put on wellness activities and provide ince‘htives for employees.

Once the program is established by Council the Wel_iness Committee will be formed and be
comprised of 4 — 7 employees who will be workih'g~together to develop and implement the

program using the ACW WellCity Standards,

In closing she commented that staff is excnted to get thls program up and going and
recommends adoption of this resolutlon »

Councilmembers discussed their sup"bkortf ofthis program;

A motion was made by Councnmember Edelman "’fnd seconded by Councilmember Pepper
to adopt Resolution No. 16-1075, estabhshmg Employee ‘Wellness Program Motion
passed with all votmg in favor (5 O) ' -

DEPARTMENT REPORTS None

MAYOR’S REPORT

Mayor Benson reported attendmg the short course in local planning held in Covington, the
Farmer’s Market kickoff meetmg, and noted she will be holding Planning Commission
interviews on Fnday

COUNCIL REPORTS:’V -

Councilmember Deady réported attending the short course in local planning held in
Covington.

Councilmember Morgan alerted folks to watch for the calendar for the upcoming Council
Committee dates and times. She also noted the agendas for these committees meeting
will be up soon. She discussed attending the Sound Cities Association meeting and
discussed the homelessness issue.

Councilmember Edelman discussed the homeless issue and referred to a presentation that
was done recently by the committee for homelessness. She reported attending the short

Black Diamond City Council Minutes — February 4, 2016 Page 50f 7



course in local planning, the Lake Sawyer Community Club meeting. She noted the next
Public Issues Committee meeting is February 10", and encouraged Council to attend the
STEM luncheon at the Enumclaw School District on February 11" at 11: 30 p.m.

Councilmember Weber reported he was not able to attend the short course on local
planning and will do the course online. He discussed the Open Public Meetings Act and
believes the City Attorney made several wrong assumptions regarding committee
meetings. He stated based on his research the new council rules are legally defensible and
reasonable and is disappointed that the City Attorney has taken the position that he feels is
incorrect on this and other matters and for this reason has lost confidence in his ability to
obtain accurate and impartial legal advice from the City Attorney. He commented on
appreciating the full attendance at the Council meetmg and encouraged them to continue
attending,. :

Councilmember Pepper reported attending a parliamentary pro:cfkedure meeting in Olympia
put on by Jurassic Parliament. She also ;rgépo‘rted attending the short course in local
planning held in Covington. She noted doing comprehensive work regarding committee
structure and procedure. She also noted that these committee meet‘yings will follow the
open public meetings act. She stated doing her very best to comply with the open public
meetings act and she followed thé law when shekzcalléd for a special meeting and did not
violate the Open Public Meetings Act when helping draft the rules and has consulted with
attorneys and experts in the field. In closmg she thanked everyone for coming out tonight
to the meeting. ' ‘

ATTORNEY REPORT: None

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Brian Derdowsk: lssaquah referred to page 25 of the Council rules and stated the
committee chair shall set the agenda and all meetmgs shall be noticed in the same manner
as special meetmgs He dxscussed the Attorney General’s opinion and Council is addressing
that issue. He congratulated Councilmembers who asked thoughtful questions. He
commented behevmg the committee meetings will be a good thing for the public as they
will get about 14 days to rev ‘and at least three opportunities to make input. He further
added that staff will'a,dapt:a’ I the Council meetings will be more efficient and effective.

George McPherson, Black Diamond asked Council what the impacts will be on staff and
how much will it cost to have the committee meetings as structured in the Council rules.
Mayor Benson stated the attorney bill for this month was three times the normal amount
and should it continue at this rate we will run out of budget by June. She also stated that
she will probably not be staffing the Council Committee meetings as she has not been
asked to have them staffed.

Dennis Box, Black Diamond commented that this dispute is going to go on forever and the
need to get some outside help and the need to contact the Attorney General. He noted he

is in favor of letting the lawsuits fly. He also discussed meeting attendance.

Black Diamond City Council Minutes — February 4, 2016 Page 6of 7



Pat Nelson, Black Diamond commented on the City having an attorney that is doing a good
job and hopes that the amazing Black Diamond logo doesn’t disappear by changing the
way business is done. He asked Council to take the advice of the City attorney and to fix
the problem or to please step down and find someone who can do it right.

Robbin Taylor, Black Diamond commented on being at a Save Black Diamond meeting
where the rules were being discussed. She noted how the Council Committees were
previously staffed and the process. She also discussed the process that Councilmember
Morgan outlined at the Save Black Diamond meeting.

Brock Deady, Black Diamond, commented that the Conﬁirkndhity Gym is doing good and
activities continue to be booked there. He also commented that the health program
passed without going to committee. L

Kristen Bryant, Black Diamond stated she recognizes the need to keep order at the meeting
and noted she shouldn’t have spoken ou,t}'éarlier during the meeting. She discussed
addressing stormwater repeatedly at Counci’lvrh’eetings She noted it being important to
send the stormwater grant to committee. She also stated that Black Diamond is clearly not
like other cities; it is a small tof‘ ”and three comm:ttees make more sense. She
commented on the City Attorney hz g one concern at the last meeting and another
concern with the rules at this meetmg She discussed the old rules not pointing out how
committee meetmgs would be notsced and the new rules have a special notice
requirement. ~ ~

City Attorney Morrns pomted ou '"’that she dld not have one concern at the last meeting and
then another concern at this mi ting. She referred to a confidential memo that was sent
to Councilmembers on why these rules are problematlc and stated the reason the old rules
did not address nottce was because only two Councilmembers were on each committee
and not a quorum of the Councul was meeting. ‘The issue now is that we have a quorum of
the Counc:l on commtttees She com mented on what language does not appear in the new
rules. ~ E

EXECUTIVE SESSION: None

ADJOURNMENT:

A motion was made by Councilmember Weber and seconded by Councilmember Pepper to
adjourn the meeting. Motion passed with all voting in favor (5-0).

ATTEST:

Carol Benson, Mayor Brenda L. Martinez, City Clerk

Black Diamond City Council Minutes —~ February 4, 2016 Page 70of 7



To: City Council, Black Diamond, Washington February 2, 2016 < A ¢ D&%

From: George McPherson | ,fo RECEIVED C%é
29062 222" Pl. SE | O m-rme
Black Diamond, WA | : BY ———
Crry Hp\\,\'

My understanding is at a past meeting of the council it was established that there
would be 3 council members on each of the 3 standing committees instead of 2
members. | also understand this was done despite the recommendation of the
city attorney and the city’s insurance representative to not make this change.

As | understand it, each of the three committees will now have a quorum of the
council at each meeting. This would appear to mean that decisions made at
committee meetings will no longer need to be fully discussed at council meetings
because.a vote will already have been taken at committee level.

This change will no doubt require additional staff time to attend each council and
committee meeting, take minutes, see that the minutes are posted, prepare
necessary documents, and announce times of future committee meetings so the
public can be made aware of these meetings. Also, as is now the case when the
council meets, the city attorney is present. | assume the attorney will need to be
present when committee meetings are held since committee votes at these
meetings can be a final one. |also assume that in order to have additional staff
and the city attorney available the city’s budget will no doubt be impacted.

In order for citizens to be fully aware of city activities it appears an individual will
need to attend at least 5 city meetings a month or--- actually---- council meetings
might not be necessary as final decisions can be made at the committee level.

It surprised me to hear the council took this action against the advice of both their
attorney and their insurance representative. To me this action appears to be
extremely risky. Who will be held responsible if the council is challenged
regarding committee actions? Will this new procedure be legal under our state’s
open meeting laws? What could the costs be if legal action is taken against the
city’s new council arrangement? Will taxpayers be footing the bill or will
individual council members be held financially responsible for additional costs?



| believe this council action unnecessarily puts the city in jeopardy. | hope the
council will reconsider its vote on this matter.



1 e\ b ] V e b

CLERK OFFICE

FEB U4 2016
BY: 160{//7\/

Horses have been used throughout history to herd cattle. A well-tempered horse with experience
herding cattle is one that can be trusted. It knows that the job isn’t chasing cattle, it is working cattle.
The horse and rider form a team that works together to accomplish a task. A cowhand does not take a
green broke horse out to do serious work. This type of horse is able to be ridden at best but has no
experience working as a team. If a green broke horse is taken out to work cattle, it could take the bit
and racing off it will run blindly into trouble. This is not a team, this is a disaster waiting to happen.

Face it, the new majority is green broke. Even the senior member has professed not understanding the
Budget, or the confidential memos from the City Attorney and the City Insurance carrier. None of you
appear to understand that you did not separate powers with your flawed Rules changes, but rather you
blurred the line of separation even further. Several citizens have admonished the new Council minority
to give the new majority a chance to learn the ropes, as if two Councilmembers have the power to stop
anything the new majority wants to do. It would have been nice if the new majority actually wanted to
learn the ropes. Instead you have taken the bit and run off half wild and blundered into trouble.

Would it not have been a better strategy to at least try to be reasonable in your cause, to collaborate
and use diplomacy in order to bring the minority members over to your side? Instead you came in with
clubs the first meeting and you succeeded in creating opposition to your cause. Where there could have
been strength, now there are fractures. Now everything will be a fight, and you as the majority will still
get your way, but is it truly the best way to accomplish what this City needs?

This method of entry onto the Public stage didn’t happen out of the blue and you are not the first to be
given bad advice. Joe May, Tamie Deady and Ron Taylor were all counseled to come in strong, stand
united, vote unanimously, put up a strong front and take control of the Council. They did not follow this
advice but they did get control of the Council. It happened with Dave Gordon when he came in and
treated the sitting Council as if they were the enemy. Reality is, we are all fighting for the same thing, a
better, well protected Black Diamond yet we are continually being squared off against one another by
outside forces from Bellevue and Issaquah. Please remember, the new majority was strong in their
opinion that they did not want anyone from outside the City limits having positions of influence on the
Planning Commission. There is a dichotomy between thought and action taking place within the new
majority when you continue to allow Bellevue and Issaquah to influence what you do on the City

Council.



Meetings Of Committee Attended By Other Members. Of Governing Body © . Pagelof6

Pubhshed on Washlngton State (http: [Iwww. atq wa. qov)

Home > Meetings Of Commrttee Attended By Other Members Of Governrng Body
Attorney General Rob ‘McKenna

OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT—-—-Meetmgs of Commlttee Attended By Other :
Members Of Governing Body .

The Open Publrc Meetings Act requrres that notice be properly given of a meeting of
the governing body. This. requrrement is not satrsfred by notice given for a meeting
of a standing committee of a city council as a governing body, where a quorum of
‘members of the city councrl attend the meetmg and take action as defined in the
act, such that a meetmg of the crty councrl asa governmg body takes place ‘

*'k***************************

November 30, 2010 -

The Honorable Barbara Bailey

- State Representative, District- 10 ‘ R
PO Box 40600 S S . Cite As: .
‘Olympia, WA 98504-0600 ©~ -~ - . - 'AGO 2010 No 9

| Dear Representative Baitey"

By letter prevrously acknowledged you requested our oprnron on four questrons
whrch we have consotrdated into two as follows .

1. fa meetmg of a standmg commrttee of a crty councrl is regularly
scheduled noticed, and open to the pubhc and a majorrty of the city councrl

members attend, but do not partrcrpate in, the standing committee meetmg, is.

there both a standmg committee:meeting and-a council: meetlng, and must"

notice for-a special meeting be. provrded separately for the. council meetmg, m SR

) _;addltlon to.the notice for the standmg committee: meetmg, in order for the
meetmg to comply wrth the Open Publrc Meetmgs Act'? S :

http://wwyy.atg'.we.gov/prﬁtt/S197 T B I '2/2/201‘6_ 



‘Meetings Of Committee Attended By Other Members Ot Governing Body. - - Pagelot6

2, . lf a meetmg of a standmg committee of a city council is regularly

- scheduled, noticed, and open to. the public, and'a majority of the city council-

. members attend and participate in the meeting, is there both a- standing,
committee meetmg and a.council meeting; and must notice for.a special
meeting be provided separately for the council meeting, in addition to the
‘notice for the standing committee meetmg, in order for the meeting to- comply
wrth the Open Pubhc Meetmgs Act‘? o ' : :

[original page: 2]
| BRIEF ANSWER

"The answers to your questxons depend on whether a. meetmg of the city council
takes place when notlce has been given-only of a standing committee meeting.. A-meeting
of-the city council may occur if a quorum of the cxty council members take action at the
standing committee meetmg, as action is defined in RCW 42.30.020(3). If so, a separate
meeting of the city council has occurred (in addition to the standing committee’s meeting).
In that case, the additional- meeting must comply with the Open Public Meetings Act’s
notice requxrements Where the city council takes actlon ata standmg committee’s
meeting, it is not sufficient to rely on the notice that was provrded for: the standmg
commlttee meetmg ‘ -

BACKGROUND

Before tummg fo your precxse questrons we explaln the general legal framework
of the Open Public Mee’ungs Act (Act), RCW 42.30, which governs our answers to your
questions. The Act requtres that all meetings. of the governing body of a pubhc agency’
“shall be open and public.'RCW:42.30.030. “Public agency” includes any “subagency of a

: pubhc agency which is created by, or pursuant to statute, ordinance, ‘or other legislative .
act . .- " RCW 42,30. 020(1)(0) “Goverhing body” may include the “policy or rule—makmg
body of a public agency{suchas the cxty council], or any committee thereof when the -
committee acts on behalf of the governing body, conducts hearings, or takes testimony. or 5
public comment . RCW 42.30.020(2): The Actis only concerned with a meeting where =
action is taken. RCW 42.30.020(4). - “Action’ means the transaction of the official
business of a public agency by a governing body including but not limited to recelpt of
publlc tes‘nmony, deliberations, dlscussmns consrderatlons revxews evaluatlons and

~ final ac’uons " [_] RCW 42. 30 020(3) :

There are two types of meetmgs contemplated under the Act regular and specral
meetmgs Regular meetirigs.are scheduled by ordinance, resolution, bylaws, or rule.’.
'RCW 42.30.070. The Act does not require that publi¢ agencies provide an agenda as. part
of the notice. requrrements for a regular-meeting. Hartman v. State Game Comm’n, 85
Wn.2d 176, 181, 532 P.2d 614 (1975); Dorsten v. Port of Skagit Cnty., 32 Wn. App. 785
789-90, 650 P.2d. 220, review. denied, 98 Wn. 2d 1008 (1982)..[2]. Specral meetings are.’

~ meeétings other than regular meetings. ‘See Mead Sch. Dist.- 354 v. Mead Educ. Ass’n, 85
Wn.2d 140, 142, 530 P.2d 302 (1 973). “They may be called with at least twenty-four _
hours’: notice to each member of the governing body.and to each: local newspaper and
radio or television statlon which has previously. requested in wrmng to be notrfted of

-.»specral meetmgs RCW 42 30 080 The notlce for spemal SR

http//www.atg.wa.goviprint/3197 T 2ppole



" Meetings Of Committee Attended By Other Members Of Governing Body - -~ . - " Page3-0f6

. [original page 3]

meetings must specrfy the tlme and: place of the specral meetmg and the busrness tobe
transacted. RCW 42.30. 080 :

In-your request you provide factual background that frames the- scope of our
opinion. For purposes of analyzing your questions, we assume these facts. “First, you
indicate that city councils have created a-number of standing committees by ordinarice.
You explain that the ordrnance requrres regularly-scheduled and noticed committee
meetings. - You further state, in your letter, that “[{lhe requirements for standing committee
meetings are intended to be the same as or substantially similar to the requirements for
full council meetrngs ln order to ensure complrance with the [Act] '

Addltronatly, as you descnbe m your letter, the apphcable ordinance prowdes that
standing committees are composed of less than a quorum of city council members,
however, city council members may attend the standlng committee meetmgs if desrred
No votes orfi f nal actrons may be: taken at standmg commrttee meetmgs

~ ANALYSIS

1. . lfameeting of a standing committee of a city council is regularly

scheduled noticed, and open to-the public, and a majorrty of the city council
members attend, but do not partrcrpate in, the standing committee meetmg, is. -
there both a standing committee meeting and a council meeting; and must
notice: for a special meeting be provided separately. for the councrl meetmg, in
-addition to the notice for the standmg committee meeting, in order for the
meeting- to comply wrth the Open Publrc Meetmgs Act"

. The Act’s requrrements are tnggered at any pornt that the governrng body ofa. .
_ public agency hasa'meetirig as defined by the Act. RCW 42.30,030. Since, accordmg to L
your request, -standing committee meetings are already regularly notlced and .
scheduled, [__I a concern arises under the Act only if an.additional. meeting results from the '
- attendance or partlcrpatron of other city councrl members at the standmg committee :
meetrngs : : , : ,

A oxty councrl isa drstrnct entity from a standmg commitiee: RCW 42 30 020(3) _
(defmmg a governmg body both asa councrt and a commlttee actlng on behatf of the o

[orlgmal page 4]

council). Although a standmg oommrttee may be created by and made up of members of

- the city council, it is a “governing body” when it “acts on behalf of the governing body, -~
conducts hearings, or takes testimony or public comment.” RCW 42.30.020(2); see also
AGO 1971 No. 33, at 8-9. -Meetings of the city council must oomply with the Act and may
not’ rely upon the no‘ace provrded of a standmg committee: meetlng '

“Your questron therefore depends on whether a meetmg of the crty councrl oceurs,

. desprte the fact that nofice was given.for only a commlttee meetrng " This; would occur on!y
“ifa quorum of the qu councrl takes an “actron » as that term is de‘r~ ned rn statute RCW

http://WWW.atg.Wa;gov/print/3197 S L o  2nR0l6



- Meetings Of Committee Attended By Other Members Of Governing Body - . Pagedof6 - -

. 42 30 020(4). - The statutory definition of “action” is quite broad Miller v. City of Tacoma,
138 Wn.2d 318, 327, 979 P.2d 429 (1999);;AGO. 1971 No. 33, at 19: The Act defines .

. “action” as “the transaction of the official business of a public agency by a governing body
including but not limited to receipt of public testimony, deliberations, discussions, .
considerations, reviews, evaluations, and final actions.” RCW.42.30. 020(3). As ‘noted by '
the court in Eugsterv Cn‘y of Spokane, 110 Wn. App. 212, 39 P.3d 380 (2002) the - ‘
definition includes a list that is not exhaustive of conduct that might constitute action. Ifan

- additional meeting oceurs because the city council—a governing body distinct from the
standing commlttee——attends and takes action, that new meeting requires separate
compliance wrth the requirements of the Act To put the matter differently, the Act is.not
satisfied by giving notice of'a meeting of a standing committee, if the meeting turns out to
constitute a meeting of the city council itself. 'Such notice would not satrsfy the purpose of
the Act—to assure advance notice to the public of meetings of a governing body, so that
the actions of a governing body are “taken openly and . . . deliberations [are] conducted
openly.” RCW 42.30.010 (declaration of legislative rntent) Therefore, in answenng your
questions, we consider whether either of the described scenarios. constrtutes a “meeting”
of the city councrl rmplrca’ung the Act. ' |

Although your request frames the question based on whether or not the council
members “participate” in the standing committee’s meeting, the relevant inquiry is whether
the council members take action while attending the meeting. RCW 42.30. 020(4)
(defining-a meeting as a meeting at which action is taken). We concluded in 2006 that a
quorum of city or county council members could.attend a public meeting called by a third -
party without violating the Act, as long as the council members did not take action. AGO
2006 No. 6. [4] We emphasized that whether members take action depends on whether
the particular circumstances fall wrthm the “transaction.of the official business” of the
governing-body.” AGO 2006'No. 6, at 2. For example, council members are takmg action
where they deliberate or discuss a decision they might eventually make. AGO 2008 No.

6, at2 (crtmg ln re Recall of Beasley, 128 Wn 2d 419 908 P. 2d 878 (1996)). ‘

Addrtronally, for example action occurs where a governmg body recerves pubhc | _
tes’umony AGO 2006 No. 6, at 2. As we cau‘uoned in the 2006 opmron councrl members

: [ongmal page 5]

wou!d need to consrder whether they are receivmg public testrmony or taking other action -

while atteriding the meeting. Ultimately, whether a guorum of the city council is takmg

action is a fact—specrflc analysis that cannot be. answered in. the abstract and accordrngly, -
’ cannot be answered in the context of this oprmon 4 .

. However it bears mentioning that it is more likely in the scenarios you present,

than in the situation discussed in the 2006 opinion, that the council members would be
taking action while a’rtendmg the standing .committee meetlng In the questions that you
present, the standing committee is a subpart of the city council—it is created by the city. -
council and the business it is transacting is almost certamly within the scope of the city:
council’s official business. - That makes the present scenario quite different from . . o
attendance ata completely unrelated third party's meeting drscussed in the 2006 oplmon
It is more likely that city coungil members attending a meetmg of the’ oouncrl’s own. =

‘ standmg commrttee could be recervmg pubhc testrmony, Consrdermg proposals or .

hitp://www.atg.wa.gov/print/3197 ~ S o 2212016



' Meet’iAngs” of Comriﬁttce Atter'.rde,d.'By Other Meinbers Of Gd?emirig Body - . Page 5 of 6

performlng other types of actlon

‘This is not to suggest that councﬂ members cannot aﬁend commlttee meetmgs
We do not conclude that council members who are not members of the committee are
disqualified from attendmg what is otherwise an opén public meetmg, we merely conclude
that if such a: mee’ung is one at which the council takes “action,” then comphance with the
~ Open Public Meetings Actis required. -Moreover, even where the-council members’
attendance constitutes a- meeting of the council under the Act, they are not prohibited from
attending the standing committee meetings by the Act. Rather, as long as the council”
follows the requirements for a special meeting under. RCW 42.30.080, the' members may
attend and take action at the standmg commlttee meetmg AGO 2006 No 6,at3. -

2. o . Ifa meeting of a standmg committee of a c1ty council is regularly
" scheduled, noticed, and open to the public, and a majority of the city council
* members attend and participate in the meeting;.is there both a standmg
. ‘committee meetmg and a council meetmg, and must notice for a special -
-meeting be provided separately for the council meeting, in addition to the
“notice for the standing committee meeting, in order for the meeting to comply
‘with the Open Public’ Meetmgs Act" o ;

As menttoned above, the relevant question for purposes of analyzmg whether the
city council members’ attendance triggers additional notice requirements under the Act
depends on whether the. city council takes action (as it is defined by RCW 42.30. 020(3))-at
the standlng committee meéting. Assuming it does, a meeting of the city council has
occurred in addition to a meeting of the standing committee. In such a situation, the Act
requires notice of the city- councﬂ S meetmg in addition to notice of the standmg

: commlttees meetmg - u

, When a quorum of the cuty councﬂ takes- actlon ata standlng committee meetmg, :
city. council meetmg has occurred, and the c:ty council must provide notice of its. meeting
consistent with the. Act. The standmg commtttee meetmg isa separate govemlng body ‘
fromthe - : : , -

.[ongmal page 6]

city councn lt is not suff:c:ent to- rely on the notlce that was prov:ded for the standmg
commlttee meetlng : A

“‘We trust that the foregomg will be useful to you

ROB MCKENNA
Attorney General

‘ _‘_ALIC!AO YOUNG , ,
' .'AssxstantAttomey General» o

" wros

http://www.atg.wa.gov/printﬂ197» - ’ | - ) 21212016



Meetings Of Committee Attended By Other Members Of Governing Body . Page6of6

Attachment 1.

[1] “‘Fmal action’ means a collectlve posmve or negative decision, or an actual vote by a
majority of the members of a governing ‘body when sitting as a body or entity, upon a
motion, proposal, resolution, order; or ordinance.” RCW 42.30.020(3). ' :
[2] However, other statutes may.impose additional notice requirements. For example, .
RCW 35.23.221 requires second class-cities to notify the public-of the préliminary agenda
for the forthcoming council meeting. -See also RCW 35A.12.160.
[3] Because the ordinances you reference treat standing committee meetings as regt ular
meetings under the Act, we need .not explore under what circumstances such meetings
‘would be subject to the Act. For general reference, however, such meetmgs would be
subject to the Act if the standing committee constltutes a public agency under RCW
42.30.020(1)(c) (“public agency” defined to include any “subagency of a public agency
which is created by or pursuant to statute, ordinance, or other legislative act”). See also
AGO 1971 No: 33, at 8-9 (concluding subcommittees ¢éreated by statute or ordinance are
agenctes under the Act). Even if the standing committee does not constitute a public
- agency, it would be subject to the Act when it acts as a governing body by either acting on .
behalf of the city council or by conductmg heanngs or taking testlmony or public’
comment. RCW 42.30.020(2). '
[4] Because we cite our 2006 opinion several tlmes dunng the course of this analysts a
copy is attached for ease of reference oo

http://Www.atg,wa.gov/priﬁt/ﬁa"197 : | _ ‘ o o 21212016



HARRISON-BENIS, LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
2101 Fourth Avenue, Suite 1900, Seattle, WA 98121-2315 FAX 206.448.1843 206.448.0402.
christopher T. Benis
James, & parrison REGEVED
Kather?‘if ncgu’:\s.e 7Geor'ge FEB 0 4

2016
To: Patricia Pepper and Erika Morgan BY: ﬁmé/

From: Katherine A. George, WSBA # 36288
Re: Application of Open Public Meetings Act, Chap. 4230 RCW-
Date: February 4, 2016

Thank you for seeking guidance about how to comply with the Open Public Meeting Act
(OPMA), Chapter 42.30 RCW, as members of the Black Diamond City Council. I
regularly practice lawin the area of-open government, advocating for the right of citizens
to know what their governments are doing. I also serve on the board of the Washington
Coalition for Open Government and chair its legal committee. 1 commend you for
making an exceptional effort to clarify a statute that is often muddled in confusion.;

L Brief Summary of the OPMA

In adopting the OPMA decades ago, the Legislature expressed the following intent:

The legistature finds and declares that all public commissiors, boards,
councils, committees, subcommittees. .. and all other public agencies of this
state and subdivisions thereof exist to aid in the conduct of the people's
business. It is the intent of this chapter that their actions be taken openly
and that their deliberations be conducted openly.

See RCW 42.30.010.
To carry out that intent, the Legislature adopted RCW 42.30.030, which says:
All meetings of the governing body of a public agency shall be open and
public, and all persons shall be permitted to attend any meeting of the

governing body of a public agency, except as otherwise provided in this
chapter.

Thus, openness is required if: 1) a “governing body” of a public agency 2)hasa
“meeting.” These terms are defined in RCW 42.30.020. Ina nutshell, a governing body
meets when its conducts official business, including discussing or considering policies.

1 The OPMA is notorious for its lack of clarity. Consider, for example, the circular language in RCW
42.30.020(3), which says: ““Meeting’ means meetings at which action is taken.” OPMA suits are relatively rare,
resulting in little guidance from the courts. In light of the scant definitions in the statute, the paucity of case law,
and the strong public interest in transparency, it is prudent to err on the side of openness.



A governing body’s meeting must be regularly scheduted or announced at least 24 hours
in advance, so that the public has a meaningful opportunity to observe the policymaking
process. See RCW 42.30.060, RCW 42.30.070 and RCW 42.30.080. If the meeting is
specially scheduled, the governing body cannot take final action on any business that was
not included in the meeting announcement.

There are 15 exceptions permitting closed meetings {“executive sessions”) for specific,
limited purposes such as reviewing an employee’s performance. See RCW 42.30.110.
Before closing a meeting, the governing body chair must announce the purpose of closure
and how long it will last. Under RCW 42.30.120, any member of a governing body who
knowingly violates the OPMA may be personally liable for a $100 civil penalty, and the
agency must pay attorney fees for any lawsuit that proves an OPMA vielation.

1I. Can Standing Committees Have a Quorum of Council Members?

You asked whether it is legal under the OPMA for a majority of council members to
serve on a standing committee of a council. The answer is yes, as long as the
‘committee’s meetings meet the same-openness requirementsthat apply to. full council
meetings.

Washington courts have consistently held that a “meeting” of a “governing body™ occurs
when a majority of the full body’s members gather with the intent to conduct official
business. See, for example, Wood v. Battle Ground School District., Thus, when at least
three members of a five-member council gather to consider official business, it doesn’t
matter whether it’s called a committee meeting or a council meeting — the presence of a
council majority makes it a “meeting” for purposes of requiring openness under RCW

42.30.030.

If the council plans to meet regularly as a standing committee, it should adopt a regutar
schedule so that the public can anticipate opportunities to attend committee meetings.
RCW 42.30.070 says, “The governing body of a public agency shall provide the time for
holding regular meetings by ordinance, resolution, bylaws, or by whatever other rule 1s
required for the conduct of business by that body.” Also, agendas for regular meetings

should be posted online at least 24 hours in advance pursuant to RCW 42.30.077.

Alternatively, the council’s presiding officer or a majority of council members can call a
“special meeting” each time the council meets as a standing committee. A special
meeting requires public notice to be posted 24 hours in advance on the agency’s Web site
and at the meeting site, at a minimum. See RCW 42.30.080(2). Unlike at a regular
meeting, final action at a special meeting is limited to the matters specifically mentioned

in the public notice.

There is nothing in the OPMA that limits the size of a council committee. In fact, itis

not unusual for a council to have “a commitiee of the whole” consisting of all council
members. As long:as-the public has the requisite notice and opportunity to attend, the

2 107 Wn.App. 550 (Div. 2, 2001).



governing body’s meetings will satisfy the OPMA.

.  Can A Majority of Members, Acting As a Committee, Recommend
Legislation to the Full Council?

You also asked whether the OPMA permits a majority of the council, acting as a standing
committee, to recommend adoption of a proposal by the full council. The answer is yes,
again assuming that notice and openness requirements are met.

RCW 42.30.020(2) defines “governing body” as the “committee, council, or other policy
or rule-making body of a public agency, or any committee thereof when the committee
acts on behalf of the governing body, conducts hearings, or takes testimony or public
comment.” So in order to constitute a “governing body” for OPMA purposes, a
committee must hold a public hearing, take testimony or comments, or “act on behalf of”
the full body. Last October, in Citizens Alliance for Property Rights Legal F° und v. San
Juan County,; the Washington Supreme Court addressed for the first time what it means
to “act on behalf of” a full council. If a committee was «created or specifically
authorized” by the council, and “exercises actual or de facto decision-making authority
on behalf of the governing body,” then it is a governing body itself for open-meeting

purposes.

That decision and the statutory definition of “governing body™ seem to contemplate that a
full council may grant its decision-making authority to a committee. Whether that is a
good idea, or even permissible under applicable city and state codes, is beyond the scope
of this memo. But if all the committee does is recommend passage by the full council,
then regardless of whether the full council has formally granted any decision-making
authority to the committee, the council still retains the final decision-making authority.

It is certainly possible for committee resolutions to be drafted so that recommendations
are not binding, and to make clear that the committee is merely assisting in, but not

assuming control of, decision-making by the full council.

A committee recommendation process can improve opportunities for public participation.
Standing committees can develop an expertise in a particular policy area and hold more
in-depth public meetings than the full council can. Also, 2 “do pass” recommendation is
a clear signal to the public as to which way the political wind is blowing, and can help

mobilize concerned citizens to point out information or considerations that have been
overlooked.

I hope this brief memo has been hetpfut, and look forward to answering amy additional
questions you may have.

3 184 Wn.2d 428 (2015)-



CITY COUNCIL City of Black Diamond
Post Office Box 599
AGENDABILL Black Diamond, WA 98010

ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT: Agenda Date: February 18, 2016 AB16-018
Mayor Carol Benson X

Resolution No. 16-1076, confirming the City Administrator

Mayor’s appointment to the Planning City Attorney Carol Morris

Commission City Clerk — Brenda L. Martinez

Com Dev/Nat Res — Barb Kincaid

Finance — May Miller

MDRT/Ec Dev — Andy Williamson

Cost Impact (see also Fiscal Note): $ Police — Chief Kiblinger
Fund Source: -- Public Works — Seth Boettcher
Timeline: Court — Stephanie Metcalf

Agenda Placement: [X] Mayor [ | Two Councilmembers [] Committee Chair [_] City Administrator

Attachments: Resolution No. 16-1076; application

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Staff advertised for the three vacancies on the Planning Commission and four applications were
received. An interview committee consisting of Mayor Benson, Councilmember Edelman,
Councilmember Deady, and Community Development Director Barbara Kincaid interviewed all
three applicants (one applicant withdrew from the process).

After careful consideration, the Mayor is seeking confirmation of her appointment of Richard
LaConte to the Black Diamond Planning Commission Position No. 1, with said term to expire
December 31, 2018.

FISCAL NOTE (Finance Department): N/A

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: MOTION to adopt Resolution No. 16-1076, authorizing
the Mayor’s Planning Commission appointment of Richard LaConte to the
Black Diamond Planning Commission Position No. 1.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION

Meeting Date Action Vote

February 18, 2016




RESOLUTION NO. 16-1076

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BLACK DIAMOND, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON
CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT TO THE
PLANNING COMMISSION

WHEREAS, in accordance with Black Diamond Municipal Code 2.24.010, members of the Planning
Commission shall be appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by the City Council; and

WHEREAS, this Resolution confirms the Mayor’s appointment to the City of Black Diamond Planning
Commission;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. That the Mayor’s appointment of Richard LaConte to the City of Black Diamond Planning
Commission Position No. 1 is hereby confirmed; said term to expire on December 31, 2018.

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND, WASHINGTON, AT
A SPECIAL MEETING THEREOF, THIS 18" DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2016.

CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND:

Carol Benson, Mayor
Attest:

Brenda L. Martinez, City Clerk



e CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND

Commission Application

B 5 s Mailing Address: PO Box 599
LT ‘ Physical Address: 24301 Roberts Drive
[ | Black Diamond, WA 98010
Phone: 360.886.5700 - Fax: 360.886.2592

Name: <A™ . Lol onyte
Address:___ 22035 SE 298 TP =T BLadk DAL W, 98 o
Home Phone:___ 360 DD 2906 %&s%ﬁne: 2O6 5590 428

Email address: Cirecc o A5\ @ C@Mc*a%‘ki’ i A—‘?,.i-

How long at Residence: 2O REARS Best time to contact: ALY TIHE. O CELL PWORE
Commission desired: 1) PLANIK IWJG
2)

Reason you are interested in serving:___ ! (> = NI NV/GLVED 110 e

DEUBLODMEUT o BLACK DiAnsdDs FUTORE

Previous community activities: &= LECTI GAS AN GRS TG

Applicable education, occupational, and specialized experience:_ 137>, AE;_Z_@E’:E@;& S g 2

/ b pe— irm S A e .
(M AL AERe=PAcE DEsiener EXFERIBLO=D & FEADING R G,
UTEPTRRET Ing, AR BXECQTING PETALE ™S SCEUFICATION,
Commissions make recommendations regarding monetary expenditures and/or benefits to certain areas of
the Community.

1.) Can you foresee possible conflicts of interest with any of your current employment or civic positions:

e

2). When making these recommendations do you feel you could be impartial and base your decision on the
overall need and benefit of the Community: YE<

Are there any day. or»?&ngs );lyrgf jlable to meet? WeEEY AFTER. A2
Signature:__ i > z /&;\ Date SIAA & Zoie

Please return completed form and any additional information to:
City of Black Diamond — Attn: City Clerk, 24301 Roberts Drive., PO Box 599, Black Diamond, WA 98010
For more information please call (360) 886-5700



CITY COUNCIL City of Black Diamond
Post Office Box 599
AGENDABILL Black Diamond, WA 98010

ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT: Agenda Date: February 18, 2016 AB16-019
Mayor Carol Benson X

Resolution No. 16-1077, confirming the City Administrator

Mayor’s appointment to the Planning City Attorney Carol Morris

Commission City Clerk — Brenda L. Martinez

Com Dev/Nat Res — Barb Kincaid

Finance — May Miller

MDRT/Ec Dev — Andy Williamson

Cost Impact (see also Fiscal Note): $ Police — Chief Kiblinger
Fund Source: -- Public Works — Seth Boettcher
Timeline: Court — Stephanie Metcalf

Agenda Placement: [X] Mayor [ | Two Councilmembers [] Committee Chair [_] City Administrator

Attachments: Resolution No. 16-1077; application

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Staff advertised for the three vacancies on the Planning Commission and four applications were
received. An interview committee consisting of Mayor Benson, Councilmember Edelman,
Councilmember Deady, and Community Development Director Barbara Kincaid interviewed all
three applicants (one applicant withdrew from the process).

After careful consideration, the Mayor is seeking confirmation of her appointment of Tori
Ammons to the Black Diamond Planning Commission Position No. 2, with said term to expire
December 31, 20109.

FISCAL NOTE (Finance Department): N/A

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: MOTION to adopt Resolution No. 16-1077, authorizing
the Mayor’s Planning Commission appointment of Tori Ammons to the Black
Diamond Planning Commission Position No. 2.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION

Meeting Date Action Vote

February 18, 2016




RESOLUTION NO. 16-1077

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BLACK DIAMOND, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON
CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT TO THE
PLANNING COMMISSION

WHEREAS, in accordance with Black Diamond Municipal Code 2.24.010, members of the Planning
Commission shall be appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by the City Council; and

WHEREAS, this Resolution confirms the Mayor’s appointment to the City of Black Diamond Planning
Commission;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. That the Mayor’s appointment of Tori Ammons to the City of Black Diamond Planning
Commission Position No. 2 is hereby confirmed; said term to expire on December 31, 20109.

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND, WASHINGTON, AT
A SPECIAL MEETING THEREOF, THIS 18" DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2016.

CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND:

Carol Benson, Mayor
Attest:

Brenda L. Martinez, City Clerk



CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND
Commission Application
Mailing Address: PO Box 599

el Physical Address: 24301 Roberts Drive
JAN LI\ & / Black Diamond, WA 98010
RN Phone: 360.886.5700 - Fax: 360.886.2592

. Tord Ammons
address_ PO oy 383 k Black Diamond, WA 9486106
Home Phone: 253 3 051734 Cell_ Business Phones_3o0 - HA - 4637
Email address: Cammons @ auburn, wednet g dic
How long at Residence: \\ urs Best time to contact: OUC fernoonS oy @U&‘LU*-SJ
Commission desired: v n_Planning Commission # 7 4] o #5

2) ©

Reason you are interested in servmgT 0 Serie Uy o umﬁf <A anv a res;dendt

Md business pumerand <t want lo Conbiice tomake Black O a9t
Pre ouscommumtgiigldvmes L bor Doy C(YYV\W\ Yee (\/uﬂ(AﬁY (L[/USUV\ 20)4-2015
Mivers DM Commitiee (5K co-Race direckor,M.C) 2012- 2615
Applicable educatmn, occupational, and specialized experience:_{>f} .~ Soc o)o&tw Focus law ang

Coulcambvol , BA.- Sporal Shugics, 2nd Teaching (erhﬁmft Mingr Wonnenm
Shadics |, Business Ouwvier- Blacle iﬁﬁmﬁu;ﬁaﬁﬁ ~Pisume aﬁac&o&’

Commissions mike recommendations regarding monetary expenditures and/or benefits to certain areas of
the Community.

1.) Can you foresee possible conflicts of interest with any of your current employment or civic positions:
No

2). When making these recommendations do you feel you could be impartial and base your decision on the
overall need and benefit of the Community: lf}fz <

Are there any days or evenings you are unavailable to meet?_“ V1.0~

Signature: JQQ/\ &//7 L/}M}T/S/ Date:__| l,// 5‘/ 15

Please return completed form and any additional information to:
City of Black Diamond — Attn: City Clerk, 24301 Roberts Drive., PO Box 599, Black Diamond, WA 98010
For more information please call (360) 886-5700



EDUCATION:

SKILLS SUMMARY:

WORK EXPERIENCE:

TORI T. AMMONS

PO Box 388
Black Diamond, WA 98010
253-205-1734
tammons@auburn.wednet.edu

Washington State University, December 1996

B.A.—Sociology, focus in Law and Social Control

Minor—Women Studies

Eastern Washington University, December 2003

B.A —Social Studies ‘ ‘

Secondary Teaching Certificate endorsed in Social Studies and History

Organizational ~
-Organized and planned 50+ vendors for local events
-Co-directed local 5k race ;

-Organized and facilitated group activities and projects
-Prepared lessons and classroom for efficient learning
-Used online record keeping for all track meets and athletes
-Proficient in Microsoft and Google docs and forms

Communicative

-Instructed students in Advanced Placement US Government and Politics,
World History, U.S. History, Global Issues, Civics, and WA State History
-Participated in teacher workshops and tuning protocols :
-Provided personal and academic counseling to students

-Researched and led discussions on various topics

Administrative

-Member SIP Team, Leadership Team, Power Standards Team
-Department Head and PLC Team Leader ‘
-Master Teacher for Student Teachers ‘

-Coordinated AMHS Summer School and Recapture programs
-Supervised student leaders in Women Studies program
-Attended coaches meetings and made decisions as a head coach
-Managed busy fuel-supply company

Teacher -- Auburn Mountainview High School, Auburn, WA
(2005-Current)

Assignments in AP US Government, World History Honors, World History,
Sociology, Washington State History, Global Issues, Civics, Summer
School and Recapture Teacher

Social Studies Department Chair — Auburn Mountainview High School,

‘Auburn, WA (2008-Current)



Business Owner — Black Bear Outpost, Black Diamond, WA (2013-
Current) Propane sales, delivery, service work and gift shop

Head Cross Country and Head Track and Field Coach -- Green River
Community College, Auburn, WA (2009 —2014)

Auburn Mountainview High School, Auburn, WA (2005-2009)

Teacher -- Auburn Senior High School, Auburn, WA (2004—2005)
Assignments in World History and Global Issues

Assistant Track Coach - Kent-Meridian High School, WA (2004-2005) ;
Medical Lake High School, WA (2003), Moscow, High School, ID (2002),
Enumclaw High School, WA (1998-2001)

Office Manager--TAAR Petroleum, Inc. Enumclaw, WA (1997-2001).

Teaching Assistant--Women Studies, Washington State University,

Pullman, WA (1996).

ACTIVITIES: -Miners Day Committee — 5K Race Co-Director (2012-Current)
-Labor Day Committee — Vendor and Citizenship Award Chair
(2014-Present)

-Green River Community College Head X-C Coach (2009-2014)
-Green River Community College Head Track Coach (2011-2014)
-Auburn Mountainview High School Head X-C Coach (2005-2008)
-Auburn Mountainview High School Head Track Coach (2006-2009)
-Kent-Meridian High School Assistant Track Coach (2004-2005)
-Medical Lake High School Assistant Track Coach (2003)

-Eastern Washington University Assistant Track Coach (2002)
-Moscow High School Assistant Track Coach (2002)

-Enumclaw High School Assistant Track Coach (1998-2001)
-Washington State University Varsity Track and Field (1992-1996)

AWARDS: -History Teacher of the Year — WA State — DAR (2014)
-Eastern Washington University Dean’s List (2002-2003)
-Washington State University President’s Honor Roll (2001-2002)
-PAC 10 All Academic Team (1996)
-MVP Women’s Track, Washington State University (1995)
-Washington State Champion Track and Field 100m Hurdles (1991& 1992)
-Washington State Champion Track and Field 300m Hurdles ( 1991 & 1992)
-Washington State History Day Winner (1991)

REFERENCES: -Terri Herren AMHS Principal 253-804-4539
-Andrea McHenry = AMHS Assistant Principal 253-804-4539
-Monte Eckelman  AMHS Assistant Principal 253-804-4539
-Bob Kickner GRCC Athletic Director 253-833-9111
-Eric Amold =~ AMHS Social Studies Teacher =~ 253-804-4539
-Todd Baker Mentor Teacher 425-413-5672

-Mira Hoke Community Outreach Coordinator ~ 360-886-2963



CITY COUNCIL City of Black Diamond
Post Office Box 599
AGENDABILL Black Diamond, WA 98010

ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT: Agenda Date: February 18, 2016 AB16-020
Mayor Carol Benson X

Resolution No. 16-1078, confirming the City Administrator

Mayor’s appointment to the Planning City Attorney Carol Morris

Commission City Clerk — Brenda L. Martinez

Com Dev/Nat Res — Barb Kincaid

Finance — May Miller

MDRT/Ec Dev — Andy Williamson

Cost Impact (see also Fiscal Note): $ Police — Chief Kiblinger
Fund Source: -- Public Works — Seth Boettcher
Timeline: Court — Stephanie Metcalf

Agenda Placement: [X] Mayor [ | Two Councilmembers [] Committee Chair [_] City Administrator

Attachments: Resolution No. 16-1078; application

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Staff advertised for the three vacancies on the Planning Commission and four applications were
received. An interview committee consisting of Mayor Benson, Councilmember Edelman,
Councilmember Deady, and Community Development Director Barbara Kincaid interviewed all
three applicants (one applicant withdrew from the process).

After careful consideration, the Mayor is seeking confirmation of her appointment of Tom
Ekberg to the Black Diamond Planning Commission Position No. 5, with said term to expire
December 31, 2016.

FISCAL NOTE (Finance Department): N/A

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: MOTION to adopt Resolution No. 16-1078, authorizing
the Mayor’s Planning Commission appointment of Tom Ekberg to the Black
Diamond Planning Commission Position No. 5.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION

Meeting Date Action Vote

February 18, 2016




RESOLUTION NO. 16-1078

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BLACK DIAMOND, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON
CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT TO THE
PLANNING COMMISSION

WHEREAS, in accordance with Black Diamond Municipal Code 2.24.010, members of the Planning
Commission shall be appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by the City Council; and

WHEREAS, this Resolution confirms the Mayor’s appointment to the City of Black Diamond Planning
Commission;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. That the Mayor’s appointment of Tom Ekberg to the City of Black Diamond Planning
Commission Position No. 5 is hereby confirmed; said term to expire on December 31, 2016.

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND, WASHINGTON, AT
A SPECIAL MEETING THEREOF, THIS 18" DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2016.

CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND:

Carol Benson, Mayor
Attest:

Brenda L. Martinez, City Clerk



CITY OF BLACK DI mzow)

Commission Application
Mailing Address: PO Box 599
Physical Address: 24301 Roberts Drive JAN B
Black Diamond, WA 98010 ; :
Phone: 360.886.5700 - Fax: 360.886.2592 {1

rea——-— s

i

Name: tom Ekberg

Address: —

Home Phone: _
canaine. NG

10 years

Business Phone: _

4:30 p.m.

How long at Residence; Best time to contact:

Commission desired: 1.)_Planning

2)

Reason you are interested in serving:

| feel it is about time | gave something back to the city by serving on this commission.

Previous community activities:_City of Anna Technology Board
Doorbelling for Save Black Diamond

Applicable education, occupational, and specialized experience: MBA with emphasis in Engineering,

BS and MS in Computer Science, 6 years at University of Washington Medical Center, (over)

Commissions make recommendations regarding monetary expenditures and/or benefits to certain areas of
the Community.

1.) Can you foresee possible conflicts of interest with any of your current employment or civie positions:

No

2). When making these recommendations do you feel you could be impartial and base your decision on the
overall need and benefit of the Community:_gbsolutely certain

Are there any days or evenings you are unavailable to meet? _NoONe

Signature: m ( y/

Please return completed form and any additional information to:

Date: January 6, 2016

‘ Cztv of Black Diamond - Attr: City. Clerk, 24301 Roberts Drive., PO Box 599, Black Diamond, WA 08010
For more information please call (360) §86-5700




CITY COUNCIL City of Black Diamond
Post Office Box 599
AGENDABILL Black Diamond, WA 98010

ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT: Agenda Date: February 18, 2016 AB16-021
Mayor Carol Benson X

Resolution No. 16-1079, confirming the City Administrator

Mayor’s appointment to the Civil City Attorney Carol Morris

Service Commission City Clerk — Brenda L. Martinez

Com Dev/Nat Res — Barb Kincaid

Finance — May Miller

MDRT/Ec Dev — Andy Williamson

Cost Impact (see also Fiscal Note): $ Police — Chief Kiblinger
Fund Source: -- Public Works — Seth Boettcher
Timeline: Court — Stephanie Metcalf

Agenda Placement: [X] Mayor [ | Two Councilmembers [| Committee Chair [_] City Administrator

Attachments: Resolution No. 16-1079; application

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Staff advertised for the vacancy on the Civil Service Commission and one application was
received. An interview committee consisting of Mayor Benson, Councilmember Edelman,
Councilmember Deady, and Civil Service Secretary Luzville Goebel interviewed the applicant.

After careful consideration, the Mayor is seeking confirmation of her appointment of Becky
Arnold to the Black Diamond Civil Service Commission Position No. 3, with said term to expire
December 31, 2020.

FISCAL NOTE (Finance Department): N/A

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: MOTION to adopt Resolution No. 16-1079, authorizing
the Mayor’s Civil Service Commission appointment of Becky Arnold to the
Black Diamond Civil Service Commission Position No. 3.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION

Meeting Date Action Vote

February 18, 2016




RESOLUTION NO. 16-1079

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BLACK DIAMOND, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON
CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT TO THE CIVIL
SERVCIE COMMISSION

WHEREAS, in accordance with Black Diamond Municipal Code 2.64.020, members of the Civil Service
Commission shall be appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by the City Council; and

WHEREAS, this Resolution confirms the Mayor’s appointment to the City of Black Diamond Civil
Service Commission;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND,
WASHINGTON, DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. That the Mayor’s appointment of Becky Arnold to the City of Black Diamond Civil Service
Commission Position No. 3 is hereby confirmed; said term to expire on December 31, 2020.

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND, WASHINGTON, AT
A SPECIAL MEETING THEREOF, THIS 18" DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2016.

CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND:

Carol Benson, Mayor
Attest:

Brenda L. Martinez, City Clerk



CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND | '

Commission Application S
Mailing Address: PO Box 599 Nov

Physical Address: 24301 Roberts Drive
Black Diamond, WA 98010 BY
Phone: 360.886.5700 ~ Fax: 360.886.2592

Name:____[heciy A PROLD '
Address:_30¥ 5223) CJ/?’) éﬁ/ CZ/7C/ (/3/\ ﬁ/@ck %/"C@m(]ﬂé/ . Wa ?XO/U

Home Phone: 3 (o0~ _8'3 - ISD6 Business Phone:

Email address: ’

How long at Residence: q ursS Best time to contact:____ G ) &7

Commission desired: 7 1.)’ P)l &CV\_ E;WC‘& C‘?QI’ [-'/56/?,(} fce  Copmissim
2)

Reason you are interested in serving:

§ oy e,
> e b ,5 i I
A )y 29 01 Oinen il |

~-t

Previous community activities: Aong

Applicable education, occupational, and specialized experience:
vk commuatin. Culsn  Bask / f‘/)jl raq

Commissions make recommendations regarding monetary expenditures and/or benefits to certain areas of
the Community.

1.) Can you foresee possible conflicts of interest with any of your current employment or civic positions:
N g

2). When making these recommendations do you feel you could be impartial and base your decision on the
overall need and benefit of the Community: u{,b

Are there any days or evenings you are unavailable to meet? [\

Signature: E MJ%A . /é ./Wiﬁ O/ Date: [~ I =DT) s

Please return completed form and any additional information to:
City of Black Diamond ~ Attn: City Clerk, 24301 Roberts Drive., PO Box 599, Black Diamond, WA 98010
For more information please call (360) 886-5700






